
September 23, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 6:00 P.M. 

LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Flower 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of September 9, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on September 17, 2019 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Approval of a Riviera Ballroom Lease Agreement Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva to be used 

January 27, 2020 through February 2, 2020 for the event of Winterfest and a Street Banner Permit 
Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva to be displayed January 1, 2020 through February 2, 2020 (Fees for 
both applications to equal $410) 

 
10. First Reading of Ordinance 19-15 an ordinance amending subsection (1), Single-Stop Intersections, of Section 204, 

Stop Intersections, of Article VI, Traffic Code, of Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles of the City of Lake Geneva 
Municipal Code; relating to the addition of a stop sign at the intersection of Lake View Dr and Lake Shore Dr 
 
 
 
 

 



September 23, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

11. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of September 17, 2019- Ald Howell 
 
a. Discussion/Action regarding approval of Insurance Policy Renewal for the period of 10/1/2019 through 

10/01/2020 with R & R Insurance 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding adding insurance coverage for Cyber Security through R & R Insurance in an 
amount not to exceed $2,475.00 

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding amending the City of Lake Geneva Event Permit Policy per the 

recommendations of the Board of Park Commissioners 
 
d. Discussion/Action regarding approval of an agreement with John’s Disposal for Curbside Collection of Solid 

Waste and Recyclables for the years 2020-2024 
 
e. Discussion/Action regarding approval of Pay Request #1 for Payne & Dolan Inc in the amount of 

$201,211.57 for the 2019 Street Improvement Project 
 
f. Discussion/Action regarding approval of a Task Order with Kapur & Associates to provide Civil Engineering 

Services as it relates to the 2020-2025 Street Improvement Projects plans and budgets, in an amount not to 
exceed $10,000  

 
g. Discussion/Action regarding identifying funding source for the Vandewalle Concept Plan regarding the 

former Hillmoor Property 
 
h. Discussion/Acceptance of September 17, 2019 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment 

Approval Report 
 

12. Recommendation of the Planning Commission of September 16, 2019- Ald Skates  
 

a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R67 authorizing the issuance of an Exterritorial Platting (ETP) 
filed by Woodhill Farms Nursery, Inc., N1445 STH 120, Lake Geneva, to allow an Extraterritorial Platting 
review for a two lot CSM in the Town of Linn, to Tax Key No. IA462300001 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R65 authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 
filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad St. Lake Geneva, for a request to construct a 2 story Commercial 
Multi-Tenant Building on the property located at 323 Broad St located in the Central Business (CB) zoning 
district. Tax Key No. ZA464600002 

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R66 authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

filed by Robert Nabasny, 311 S. Wells St Lake Geneva, for a request to construct a 2 story Residential 
Addition to the property located at 1544 W. Main St located in the Estate Residential - 1(ER-1) zoning 
district. Tax Key No. ZLM00070 

 
13. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating 

the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding: Police Union Contract Negotiations  

 
14. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session 
 

15. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



September 9, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Alderperson Dunn led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
Present: Howell, Proksa, Skates, Straube, Dunn, Hedlund, Flower, and Halverson 
Absent: None 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
 
National Assisted Living Week Proclamation 
Mayor Hartz announced the week of September 8 through September 14, 2019 as National Assisted Living Week. 
 
Presentation of Avian Committee Alliant Energy Bird Watching Kits 
Alderperson Proksa addressed the Council and awarded LeAnn Muzzy an award for her work on obtaining a grant for bird 
watching. Sarah McConnell displayed the bird watching kits that will be available at the public library to be checked out. 
She then recognized Sarah Soukup for her work with the kits as well. She also announced that the Swift Night Out will be 
held on Thursday, September 12, 2019 at the Geneva Lake Museum.  
  
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
  
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Rick Steinburg; 1032 Williams St; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor Property 
Concept Plan. He encouraged the consultant to conduct a public survey. 
 
Dimiti Anagnos; 148 Cass St; Spoke in opposition of the proposed date for the worship in the park event relating to the 
congestion downtown during the proposed date. He further spoke in favor of a public survey being conducted in relation 
to the Hillmoor Property concept plan. 
 
Mary Jo Fesenmaier; 1085 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor 
Property Concept Plan. She then noted that the item should not be in front of the Council as the Finance Committee voted 
the motion down. She spoke in favor of Ice Castles being placed on the Hillmoor property as it is zoned for that type of 
activity. 
 
Spyro Condos; 1760 Hillcrest Dr; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor Property 
Concept Plan. He also spoke in opposition of paying for this concept plan with tax payer money and stated that something 
of this nature should be bid out.  
 
Jim Strauss; 1517 Meadow Ridge Cir; Spoke in opposition of the liquor license issuance policy in regards to the points 
system as it applies to being a property owner versus a business owner. Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in 
regards to the Hillmoor Property Concept Plan. 
 
Henry Sibbing; 1725 Hillcrest Dr; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor Property 
Concept Plan. 
 

 



September 9, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 4 

Maureen Marks; 834 Dodge St; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor Property 
Concept Plan. She added the something of this nature should be bid out.  
 
Charlene Klein; 817 Wisconsin St; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor Property 
Concept Plan. 
 
Terry O’Neill; 954 George St; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor Property 
Concept Plan. 
 
Sherri Ames; 603 Center St; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor Property Concept 
Plan. 
 
Dick Malmin; N1991 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in opposition to the Vandewalle Proposal in regards to the Hillmoor 
Property Concept Plan. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
City Clerk Kropf stated that there were two items of correspondence received; one of Karen Hilt and James Good both 
regarding the Hillmoor Property Concept Plan Proposal. Both items were distributed to the Council. 
 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of August 26, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Hedlund to approve the Regular City Council Meeting minutes of August 26, 2019, second by Skates. No 
discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on September 3, 2019 Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
Alderperson Flower requested that the item: “Approval of a Riviera Ballroom Lease Agreement Application filed by 
VISIT Lake Geneva to be used January 27, 2020 through February 2, 2020 for the event of Winterfest and a Street Banner 
Permit Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva to be displayed January 1, 2020 through February 2, 2020 (Fees for both 
applications to equal $410)” be removed from the consent agenda. 
 
2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 
 
Event Permit Application filed by Lakeland Community Church for the event of Worship at the Park to be held on 
July 5, 2020 at 7:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. at Flat Iron Park 
 
Approval of waiver of fees for a Street Banner Permit Application filed by Lake Geneva Public Library to be 
displayed July 24, 2020 through August 9, 2020 
 
Application for Alcohol License Premises Extension filed by Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart #910, 201 S 
Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva; to allow for outdoor point of alcohol sale for online grocery pickup services 
 
Original Application for a Class “A” Intoxicating Liquor License Application and “Class A” Fermented Malt 
Beverage License Application filed by 1111 N Edwards Blvd, LLC d/b/a Fairfield Inn & Suites, Michelle Adkins, 
Agent, located at 1111 N Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
Motion by Skates to approve the consent agenda as presented, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Approval of a Riviera Ballroom Lease Agreement Application filed by VISIT Lake Geneva to be used January 27, 
2020 through February 2, 2020 for the event of Winterfest and a Street Banner Permit Application filed by VISIT 
Lake Geneva to be displayed January 1, 2020 through February 2, 2020 (Fees for both applications to equal $410) 
 
Motion by Heldund to approve, second by Skates. Alderperson Flower stated that she is opposed to the waiver of fees and 
would like this to be continued. She would also like to see a policy written on how to address these types of situations. 
Halverson agreed with Flower and would like to see this done through a process versus an exception. Skates noted that he 



September 9, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 4 

would like to see the Riviera less costly and potentially more attractive for residents to rent. Dunn stated that the Riviera is 
in disrepair due to situations like this and would like to see the fees paid for its’ use.  
 
Motion by Flower to refer to FLR for further discussion regarding amending of policies to include Riviera permitting, 
second by Halverson.  Motion carried 5-3, Skates, Hedlund and Howell voting no. 
 
First Reading of Ordinance 19-14 amending sections 74-187(2)(b), Operation on streets restricted, and 74-188(b), 
Compliance with traffic laws; license required, of Article V, Neighborhood Electric Vehicles, of Chapter 74, Traffic and 
Vehicles, of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code; relating to licensing and areas of operation 
Mayor Hartz offered Ordinance 19-14 as a first reading. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to move this ordinance to second reading, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Mayor Hartz offered Ordinance 19-14 as a second reading. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Flower. Flower stated that this ordinance amendment would allow our code to 
be consistent with Wisconsin statute.  Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of September 3, 2019- Ald Howell 
 
Discussion/Action regarding donation of City of Lake Geneva Fire Department Ambulance to the City of Delavan 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Howell noted that the Council had tabled this item previously until a 
valuation could be offered. The Fire Department has indicated that the value on this ambulance is $1,300. Skates noted 
that this donation will help the City of Delavan and will ultimately help the City. Chief Peters noted that Delavan is 
working to build up their EMS and that this donation will ultimately aid all of Walworth County. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R63 authorizing the carryover of 2018 Equipment Replacement Funds to the 
2019 Equipment Replacement Fund Budget and authorizing additional 2019 purchases from the Equipment Replacement 
Fund 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. Finance Director Hall noted that this is a carry forward of unused 2018 
funds to purchase sirens. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R64 adopting a budget amendment authorizing the allocation of the 
Department of Public Works health insurance premiums to specific departments 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. Finance Director Hall stated that the City’s new payroll system 
allocates health insurance fund based on the type of work done versus one single line item. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding City of Lake Geneva Policy Regarding Issuance of Regular and Reserve Intoxicating Liquor 
Licenses 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Halverson. Alderperson Proksa stated that she feels this policy is moving in the 
right direction and she likes that the idea of uniqueness being addressed. Mayor Hartz then reviewed the policy and 
addressed several points. He added that this policy is to promote smaller and non-chain businesses. Motion carried 7-1, 
with Howell voting no. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding City Staff Appreciation Party 
Motion by Howell to approve with an amount not to exceed $3,000, second Skates. Alderperson Proksa stated that this 
idea came up as a way to celebrate the City Staff for their hard work. Howell stated these types of activities are good for 
morale and team building. Hedlund noted that he would like to see this held on a Thursday versus a Friday and would 
maybe move the location from the bocce ball court. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Acceptance of September 3, 2019 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval Report 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Vandewalle Proposal for Services in regards to Hillmoor Property Concept Plan (Finance, 
Licensing, and Regulation Committee motion to approve failed 2-3, with Howell, Hedlund, and Halverson voting no; Motion by Howell to refer to 
Council without recommendation, second by Skates. Motion carried 5-0.) 



September 9, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 4 

Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. Skates noted that the current zoning was a placeholder. He also added 
that others in the community have indicated that the current state of the Hillmoor property is unacceptable and that during 
his conversations with residents there have been many other ideas of what could be there. He offered several other options 
that had been offered to him including: a splash pad, driving range, indoor/outdoor skating rink, and other recreational 
activities. Halverson noted that he feels that many people would agree with developing this property for the greater good 
of the community. Flower noted that she would like all alternatives, including doing nothing, should be explored and 
discussed with the public. Straube explained that she is in favor of exploring what could be done at this property as long 
as the public is consulted, all of the public. Mayor Hartz stated that this property is not owned by the City and never has 
been. He also urged that everyone realize that if this were to be a City-owned park, not only would the City need to 
maintain, but it would also remove it from the tax roll. He added that this property could most definitely be turned into a 
water park under this current zoning and he doesn’t believe that the City wants to be another Wisconsin Dells. 
 
Motion by Proksa to suspend the rules to allow Brian Munson of Vandewalle  to speak, second by Halverson. Motion 
carried 7-1, with Howell voting no. 
 
Mr. Munson addressed the Council and stated that this plan will help the City identify what the City wants to have there. 
Munson noted that Vandewalle noted that the property will need to analyzed and studied before any concept can be 
offered to the Council. Munson stated that this property is expansive and that no matter what the outcome it will not be 
developed all at one time. He noted that this is special area plan that is done by many other communities. Motion carried 
6-2, with Dunn and Halverson voting no. 
 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the 
purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever competitive 
or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding: Police Union Contract Negotiations  
Motion by Flower to convene into closed session, second by Straube. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call vote. The Council 
convened into closed session at 8:08 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
closed session 
Motion by Hedlund to reconvene into open session, second by Skates. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call vote. The Council 
reconvened into open session at 8:37 p.m. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to direct staff to proceed as discussed in closed session, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Howell to adjourn second by Skates. Motion carried 8-0. The Council adjourned at 8:38 p.m. 
 



 
Provisional License: 
Madeline Nelson 
Shelby Wrobel 
Montana Hatton 
 
Original License: 
Madeline Nelson 
Shelby Wrobel 
Montana Hatton 
Alexandra Villasenor 
 
 
Renewal Operator: 
 
 



















Ordinance 19-15   Page 1 of 4 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance amending subsection (1), Single-Stop Intersections, of Section 204, Stop Intersections, of Article 
VI, Traffic Code, of Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code; relating to 
the addition of a stop sign at the intersection of Lake View Dr and Lake Shore Dr  

 
Committee 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-15 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

September 23, 2019 
October 14, 2019 

 
The City of Lake Geneva Common Council does ordain as follows: 
 

 (1) Single-stop intersections. The following intersections are designated stop intersections:  
 Alley, running east and west north of Pleasant Street; stopping at Madison Street and Maxwell 
 Street 
 Andria Drive, southbound; stopping at Townline Road 
 Ann Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Ann Street, westbound; stopping at Williams Street 
 Badger Lane, southbound; stopping at Conant Street 
 Bonnie Brae Lane, southbound; stopping at South Street 
 Campbell Street, eastbound; stopping at Wells Street 
 Cass Street, eastbound; stopping at Curtis Street 
 Cass Street, westbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive 
 Cemetery Road, westbound; stopping at Elkhorn Road 
 Center Street, southbound; stopping at Wrigley Drive 
 Clover Street, northbound; stopping at LaSalle Street 
 Clover Street, southbound; stopping at Park Row 
 Commercial Court, southbound; stopping at Park Drive 
 Connie Circle, eastbound; stopping at Timothy Drive 
 Cook Street, northbound; stopping at North Street 
 Cook Street, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Cottontail Lane, southbound; stopping at Highway 50/Grand Geneva Parkway 
 Country Club Drive, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Curtis Street, northbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Curtis Street, southbound; stopping at Townline Road 
 Darwin Street, eastbound; stopping at Curtis Street 
 Dodge Street, westbound; stopping at Forest Drive 
 Dorwood Drive, southbound; stopping at South Street 
 Eagle Drive, eastbound; stopping at Promontory Drive 
 East Street, northbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Edgewood Court, southbound; stopping at Edgewood Drive 
 Edgewood Drive, eastbound; stopping at Elkhorn Road 
 Elm Street, northbound; stopping at Maple Street 
 Elmwood Avenue, southbound; stopping at Linda Lane 
 Eugene Drive, eastbound; stopping at Dorwood Drive 



Ordinance 19-15   Page 2 of 4 
 

 Eugene Drive, westbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive 
 Forest Street, northbound; stopping at McDonald Road 
 Forest Street, southbound, stopping at Main Street (Highway 50) 
 Francis Drive, westbound; stopping at Forest Street 
 Franklin, southbound; stopping at Dodge Street 
 Fremont Avenue, southbound; stopping at Dodge Street 
 Gardner Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Gardner Street, westbound; stopping at Williams Street 
 Garrison Drive, eastbound; stopping at Dorwood Drive 
 Garrison Drive, northbound; stopping at Eugene Drive 
 Geneva Parkway North, westbound; stopping at Edwards Boulevard 
 Geneva Parkway South, southbound; stopping at Park Drive 
 Geneva Street, westbound; stopping at Maxwell Street 
 George Street, eastbound; stopping at Williams Street 
 Grant Street, eastbound; stopping at Williams Street 
 Grant Street, westbound, stopping at Elkhorn Road 
 Grove Street, eastbound; stopping at Sage Street 
 Grove Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Haskins Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Havenwood Drive, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Heather Circle, eastbound; stopping at Andria Drive 
 Henry Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Hillcrest Drive, eastbound; stopping at Timber Lane 
 Host Drive, westbound; stopping at Wells Street 
 Kendall Lane, southbound; stopping at Conant Street 
 Lagrange Drive, eastbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive 
 Lake Geneva Boulevard, northbound; stopping at Wells Street 
 Lake Geneva Boulevard, southbound; stopping at South Street 
 Lake View Drive, northbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Lake View Drive, southbound; stopping at Lake Shore Drive 
 Lake View Drive, southbound; stopping at Orchard Lane (first intersection with Orchard  Lane) 
 LaSalle Street, eastbound; stopping at Maxwell Street 
 Linda Lane, eastbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Logan Street, eastbound; stopping at Madison Street 
 Madison Street, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Maple Street, westbound; stopping at South Lakeshore Drive 
 Marion Street, eastbound; stopping at Clover Street 
 Marshall Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Marshall Street, westbound, stopping at Madison Street 
 Maxwell Street, northbound, stopping at Elkhorn Road 
 Maxwell Street, southbound, stopping at Main Street 
 Maytag Road, westbound; stopping at South Lakeshore Drive 
 Mill Street, northbound, stopping at Geneva Street 
 Mill Street, southbound, stopping at Main Street 
 Miller Road, eastbound, stopping at Timber Lane 
 Milwaukee Avenue, eastbound, stopping at Center Street 
 Milwaukee Avenue, westbound, stopping at Williams Street 
 Minahan Road, northbound, stopping at Interchange North 
 Minahan Road, southbound, stopping at Sheridan Springs Road 
 Mobile Street, northbound; stopping at Wells Street 
 North Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 



Ordinance 19-15   Page 3 of 4 
 

 North Street, westbound; stopping at Warren Street 
 Park Drive, eastbound; stopping at Southwind Drive 
 Park Drive, westbound; stopping at Edwards Boulevard (Highway 120) 
 Park Row, eastbound; stopping at Madison Street 
 Pearson Drive, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Peller Road, southbound; stopping at Main Street (Highway 50) 
 Penny Lane, westbound; stopping at Romin Road 
 Pheasant Court, northbound; stopping at Eagle Drive 
 Pilgrim Church Road, northbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive 
 Pine Tree Lane, eastbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive 
 Pleasant Street, eastbound; stopping at Madison Street 
 Pond View Drive, southbound; stopping at Dodge Street 
 Promontory Drive, northbound; stopping at Edgewood Drive 
 Rogers Court, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Rogers Court, westbound; stopping at William Street 
 Rolling Lane, southbound; stopping at South Street 
 Romin Road, northbound; stopping at Laurie Street 
 Romin Road, southbound; stopping at South Street 
 Rush Street, eastbound; stopping at Mobile Street 
 Sage Street, northbound; stopping at Sheridan Road 
 Sage Street, southbound; stopping at Geneva Street 
 Sheridan Springs Road, westbound; stopping at Interchange North 
 Sky Lane, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Skyline Drive, westbound; stopping at Curtis Street 
 Snake Road, northbound; stopping at Main Street 
 South 12, exit ramp, northbound; stopping at South 50 
 South 12, exit ramp, southbound; stopping at South 50 (stop light) 
 South Street, westbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive 
 Southwind Drive, southbound; stopping at Townline Road 
 Spring Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Sue Ann Drive, eastbound; stopping at Timothy Lane 
 Sue Ann Drive, westbound; stopping at South Lake Shore Drive 
 Timothy Drive, northbound; stopping at Oakwood Lane 
 Timothy Drive, southbound; stopping at Eugene Drive 
 Tolman Street, southbound; stopping at George Street 
 Tomike Street, southbound; stopping at Grant Street 
 Veterans Parkway, northbound; stopping at Park Drive 
 Veterans Parkway, southbound; stopping at Townline Road 
 Walker Street, eastbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Walker Street, westbound; stopping at Williams Street 
 Walworth Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Warren Street, northbound; stopping at Park Row 
 Warren Street, southbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Water Street, westbound; stopping at Center Street 
 Waverly Street, northbound; stopping at Water Street 
 West Street, northbound; stopping at Main Street 
 Wheeler Street, eastbound; stopping at Madison Street 
 Wheeler Street, westbound; stopping at Elkhorn Road 
 Wisconsin Street, westbound; stopping at Cook Street 
 Wrigley Drive, eastbound; stopping at Broad Street 
 Wrigley Drive, northbound; stopping at Baker Street 



Ordinance 19-15   Page 4 of 4 
 

 #2 Geneva Square, southbound; stopping at Sheridan Springs Road 
 

1. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage by a majority vote of the members-elect of the Common 
Council and publication/posting as required by law. 

 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 14th day October, 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
  Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 

 
 
 
 
 



Paul Lessila, CPA 
N14 W23900 Stone Ridge Dr ♦ Waukesha, WI  53188 

262.502.3823 ♦ 262.442.2559 
paul.lessila@rrins.com 

www.myknowledgebroker.com 

CCiittyy  ooff  LLaakkee  
GGeenneevvaa  

Policy Term: October 1, 2019 to October 1, 2020



     
     
                                                                                                                                      

  
CCoonntteennttss                    
  
  
 
SSEECCTTIIOONN  11  PPRROOPPOOSSAALL  
 
 A.  Coverage/Limits Summary  
 B.  Cost Comparison  
 
SSEECCTTIIOONN  22  CCOOVVEERRAAGGEE  SSUUMMMMAARRYY  
 
 A.  Coverage Enhancements  
  

 
SSEECCTTIIOONN  33  LLOOCCAALL    RREEPPRREESSEENNTTAATTIIOONN  
                                                            
  A.  Local Plan Representatives   
 
 
SSEECCTTIIOONN  44    PPRROOGGRRAAMM  PPAARRTTIICCIIPPAATTIIOONN  
 

 A.  Current LWMMI Plan Participants  
 
 
 
 
 
This proposal is intended to be only a summary of coverages and services.  For specific details on coverage terms and 
conditions, please refer to the insurance coverage documents or talk to an authorized LWMMI Agent. 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
Proposal 

 



 
 
 
 
 

  PPrrooppoossaall                                                                                               
                   
                                                                                                                                                        

CCoovveerraaggee//LLiimmii ttss  SSuummmmaarryy  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SSeeccttiioonn  11    

PPrrooggrraamm  

Coverage Provided by League of Wisconsin Municipalities 
Mutual Insurance 

Limit of Liability 

 

General Liability   (No Terrorism, Mold or Fungi Exclusions)            $5,000,000  

Law Enforcement Liability                                                      $5,000,000 

Premises Medical Payments $10,000 

Public Officials Liability                                                         $5,000,000 

Sewer & Water Systems Backup Extended Coverage 
 

$100,000  Per Occurrence 

$300,000 Aggregate 

Automobile Liability                                                               $5,000,000 

Automobile: 
             Comprehensive deductible       Various (See schedule) 
             Collision deductible                  Various (See schedule) 

 

Automobile Medical Payments $10,000 

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Statutory  

Damage to Premises Rented to You $250,000  

Workers Compensation Part A Benefits   (Including “Terrorism”) 
Part B Employers Liability 

Statutory 
$2,000,000 

 
The LWMMI Program offers a single limit of liability, combining General Liability, Law Enforcement, 
Public Officials Liability, and Auto Liability in one policy:   

• No Aggregates 
• No Claims Made Triggers  
• No Deductibles   



 
 
 
 
                      
 

  PPrrooppoossaall  CCoonnttiinnuueedd                                                                                                                                                                  
 

CCoovveerraaggee//LLiimmii ttss  SSuummmmaarryy  
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SSeeccttiioonn  11    

PPrrooggrraamm  

Coverage Limit Deductible (company name) 

Property 

Building, Personal Property & Property 
in the open 

Contractor’s Equipment 

Equipment Breakdown 

Separate Deductible for Concrete in 
Wasterwater Treatment facility 

 

$73,092,755 

 

$1,999,658 

$73,092,755 

$7,594,496 

 

$5,000 

 

$2,500 

$5,000 

$10,000 

MPIC 

Comprehensive Crime Coverage  

Employee Theft – Per Loss 

(Includes Faithful Performance;   Deletes 
Bonded Employee Exclusion) 

$250,000 $2,500 Hanover 

Forgery or Alteration $2,000 $500  

Inside the Premises – Theft of Money & 
Securities 

Outside premises 

 
$100,000 
 
$100,000 

 
$1,000 
 
$1,000 

 

Computer Fraud 

Funds Transfer Fraud 

False Pretense Coverage 

$250,000 

$250,000 

$75,000 

$2,500 

$2,500 

$5,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

  PPrrooppoossaall  CCoonnttiinnuueedd                                                                                                                 
 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SSeeccttiioonn  11    

PPrrooggrraamm  

Workers Compensation 

 

Employers Liability 

Each Accident    100,000 
Disease – Policy Limit  500,000 
Disease – Each Employee  100,000   

 

Rating Information 

 Class Code Classifications Estimated Remuneration Rate  Estimated Premium 

7520  Waterworks Operation $501,700  $3.76  $18,864 
7709  Fire Department Volunteer  9,586 (Population)   $5,127  
7720  Police Officers  $1,758,400  $2.85  $50,114 
8810  Clerical Office   $1,654,500  $0.19  $3,144 
9412  Municipal Operations  $1,202,400  $3.78  $45,451 
 
 
 

Factors & Premiums 
 

Coverage     Rate     Premium 
Classifications Total         $ 122,700 
Experience Modification   1.18     $ 22,086 
Premium Discount    8.5%     $ -12,266 
Expense Constant         $ 220 
Terrorism          $ 0    (no charge) 

Total Estimated Annual Premium       $ 132,740 
 
 
Other: 
    Semi-Annual Plan 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                                                         

CCoosstt  CCoommppaarriissoonn    
  
  
              
  
                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SSeeccttiioonn  11    

PPrrooggrraamm  

  

 EXPIRING vs LWMMI AND 
OTHERS 

General Liability                          $ 33,338  $ 33,338 

Law Enforcement Liability           $ 21,266  $ 20,670 

Public Officials E&O Liability     $ 17,498  $ 17,498 

Automobile Liability                    $ 20,759  $ 20,241 

Auto Physical Damage $ 24,605  $ 26,281 

No-Fault Sewer Coverage $ 13,692  $ 13,813 

Property / Inland Marine $ 46,003 MPIC  $ 51,086 MPIC 

Equipment Breakdown $ 3,795 MPIC  $ 3,947 MPIC 

Crime $ 1,496 Hanover  $ 1,496 Hanover 

    

Subtotal  $ 182,452  $ 188,370 

Workers Compensation $ 148,930  $ 132,470 

TOTAL ANNUAL ESTIMATE $ 331,382  $ 320,840 

 

Special Conditions/Options: 
 

• Optional Quote:  MPIC – Pier & Wharf Replacement Coverage   
o Limit: $2,128,818 
o Deductible: $5,000/15% 
o Premium $12,581 

 



 
 
 
 

Coverages for Discussion  
 
 
 

Coverage Quote Desired Quote Declined Coverage in Effect 

Increased Crime limits    

Social Engineering – False 
Pretense Coverage    

Computer Fraud    

Funds Transfer Fraud    

Forgery or Alteration    

Monies & Securities    

Monies & Securities 
Peak Season Endorsement    

Money orders & Counterfeit 
Money    

Property in the Open 
coverage limited to $10K    

1st party Cyber – Increased 
limits for property    

Dam Liability    

Pollution Liability for above 
ground or underground 
tanks 

   

 
 
 
 
I understand that R&R Insurance Services has offered me an opportunity to receive information 
and/or quotations on the above coverages. 
 
_______________________________  ______________ 
Signature     Date 
 
Client Name 
City of Lake Geneva 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 SSuummmmaarryy                                                                                                 
 

LLeeaagguuee  ooff   WWiissccoonnssiinn  MMuunniicciippaall ii ttiieess  MMuuttuuaall   IInnssuurraannccee  
CCoovveerraaggee  EEnnhhaanncceemmeennttss  
 

LWMMI is pleased to offer major 
coverage enhancements many commercial 
issuers exclude, including: 
 

• A single policy combining General 
Liability, Law Enforcement, Public 
Officials Errors & Liability, and Auto 
Liability, reducing the chance for gaps 
between policies 

 
• No “Aggregate Limits.”  The “Per 

Occurrence” policy limit applies to all 
liability claims 

 
• All coverage is on an “Occurrence” 

basis, including Public Officials and 
Employee Benefits Liability  

 
• Prior Act coverage provided for 

former “Claims-Made” Policies 
 

• Defense costs in addition to the policy 
limit for all liability coverage, 
including Law Enforcement Liability 

 
• Police and public official claims will 

not be settled without your approval 
 

• Limited defense cost reimbursement 
for alleged criminal acts 

 
 
 

 
• Non-Monetary Claims Coverage up to 

$50,000 Per Wrongful Act; subject to 
a $250,000 Aggregate Limit 

 
• Sudden and Accidental Above Ground 

Pollution – $250,000 
 

• Back and Future Wages and Benefits 
Covered 

 
• Automobile and Premise Medical No 

Fault Payments 
 

• $2,000,000 Added to Limits for 
Workers Compensation Part B - 
Employers Liability of the League’s 
Policy  

 
• Expanded Contractual Liability for 

Mutual Aid Agreements 
 

• Optional No-Fault Sewer Back-Ups 
(subject to underwriting acceptability) 
– $100,000 per occurrence, $300,000 
annual aggregate. 

 
• Tax Assessment Disputes – up to 

$50,000 for Defense 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SSeeccttiioonn  22    

CCoovveerraaggee  



 
 

 
 

 
   

 



                               League of Wisconsin Municipalities 
                                                 Mutual Insurance 

 
        Plan Participants 

         
  

 

Abbotsford, City of 
Adell, Village of 
Albany, Village of 
Algoma, City of 
Algoma Utilities 

Commission 
Allouez, Village of 
Almena, Village of 
Amherst, Village of 
Aniwa, Village of 
Arcadia, City of 
Arena, Village of 
Argyle, Village of 
Arlington, Village of 
Arpin, Village of 
Ashland County Housing 

Authority 
Ashwaubenon, Village of 
Athens, Village of 
Auburndale, Village of 
Augusta, City of 
Avoca, Village of 
Bagley, Village of 
Barneveld, Village of 
Barron County Housing 

Authority 
Barron Housing Authority 
Bay City, Village of  
Bayfield, City of 
Bayside, Village of 
Beaver Dam, City of 
Belleville, Village of 
Bellevue, Village of 
Belmont, Village of 
Benton, Village of 
Big Bend, Village of 
Birchwood, Village of        
Birchwood Four 

Corners EMD 
Biron, Village of  
Black Creek, Village of 

Black Earth, Village of 
Black River Falls, City of 
Blair, City of 
Blanchardville, Village of 
Blenker Sherry Sanitary 

District 
Blue Mounds, Village of 
Blue River, Village of 
Bonduel, Village of 
Boscobel, City of 
Boyceville, Village of 
Boyceville Community 

Ambulance District 
Boyceville Community 

Fire District 
Boyd, Village of 
Brillion, City of 
Brooklyn, Village of 
Bruce, Village of 
Buffalo City, City of 
Butler, Village of 
Butternut, Village of 
Cadott, Village of 
Calumet Sanitary District 

#1, Town Of 
Cambria, Village of 
Cambridge, Village of 
Cambridge Oakland 

Wastewater 
Camp Douglas, Village of 
Campbellsport, Village of 
Cazenovia, Village of 
Cecil, Village of 
Chenequa, Village of 
Chetek Housing Authority 
Chilton, City of 
Chippewa Falls, City of 
Clear Lake, Village of 
Cleveland, Village of 
Clinton, Village of 
Clintonville, City of 

Clintonville Area Ambulance 
Cobb, Village of 
Cochrane, Village of 
Colby, City of 
Colby – Abbotsford Police 

Department 
Colfax, Village of 
Coloma, Village of 
Columbus, City of 
Combined Locks, Village of 
Community Library 
Coon Valley, Village of 
Cornell, City of 
Cottage Grove, Village of 
Crandon, City of 
Cross Plains, Village of 
Cross Plains Area EMS 
Cumberland, City of 
Cumberland Fire District 
Cumberland Municipal Utility 
Curtiss, Village of 
Dane, Village of 
Dane Iowa Sanitary District 
Darien, Village of 
Deer Grove EMS 
Deer Park, Village of 
Deerfield, Village of 
Delafield, City of 
Delafield – Hartland Water 

Pollution Control Commission 
Delavan Lake Sanitary District 
Dodgeville, City of 
Door County Tourism 
 Zone Commission 
Dorchester, Village of 
Dousman, Village of 
Downing, Village of 
Doylestown, Village of 
Dresser, Village of 
Eagle, Village of 
Eagle River, City of



 
 
 

Eau Claire Housing 
Authority, City of 

Edgerton, City of 
Egg Harbor, Village of 
Eland, Village of 
Eleva, Village of 
Elk Mound, Village of 
Elkhart Lake, Village of 
Ellsworth, Village of 
Elm Grove, Village of 
Elmwood, Village of 
Elmwood Park, Village of 
Embarrass, Village of 
Endeavor, Village of 
Ephraim, Village of 
Everest Metropolitan Police 

Department 
Fairchild, Village of 
Fairchild Fire Protection 

District 
Fairwater, Village of 
Fall Creek, Village of 
Ferryville, Village of 
Fond du Lac, City of 
Fontana on Geneva Lake, 

Village of 
Fontana – Walworth Water 

Pollution Control 
Commission 

Footville, Village of 
Fountain City, City of 
Fox Lake, City of 
Fox Lake Community 
 Fire Association 
Fox Point, Village of 
Fox West Regional Sewerage 

Commission 
Francis Creek, Village of 
Frank L. Weyenberg Library, 

Mequon – Thiensville 
Franklin, City of 
Frederic, Village of 
Fremont, Village of 
Fremont Orihula Wolf River 
Friesland, Village of 
Geneva Lake Law 
 Enforcement 

Gillett, City of 
Gilman, Village of 
Glen Flora, Village of 
Glenbeulah, Village of 
Goose Lake Watershed 

District  
Granton, Village of 
Grantsburg, Village of 
Gratiot, Village of 
Greater Bayfield 

Wastewater Treatment 
Green Lake, City of 
Green Lake Sanitary 

District 
Greenfield, City of 
Gresham, Village of 
Hales Corners, Village of 
Hammond, Village of 
Harrison, Village of 
Hartland, Village of 
Haugen, Village of 
Hawkins, Village of 
Hayward, City of 
Hewitt, Village of 
Highland, Village of 
Hilbert, Village of 
Hixton, Village of 
Hobart, Village of 
Hollandale, Village of 
Holmen, Village of 
Hortonville, Village of 
Howards Grove, 
 Village of 
Howards Grove 

Volunteer Fire 
Department 

Hurley, City of 
Hustisford, Village of 
Hustler, Village of 
Independence, City of 
Ingram, Village of 
Iola, Village of 
Iron Ridge, Village of 
Jefferson, City of 
Jefferson Housing 

Authority, City of 

Johnson Creek, Village of  
Junction City, Village of 
Kaukauna, City of 
Kaukauna Utilities 
Kegonsa Sanitary District #2 
Kekoskee, Village of 
Kennan, Village of 
Kewaskum, Village of 
Kewaunee, City of 
Kiel, City of 
Kingston, Village of 
Kohler, Village of 
Kronenwetter, Village of 
La Farge, Village of 
La Valle, Village of 
Lac La Belle, Village of 
Ladysmith, City of 
Lake Country Fire and Rescue 

Department 
Lake Delton, Village of 
Lake Geneva, City of 
Lake Hallie, Village of 
Lake Mills, City of 
Lake Nebagamon,  
 Village of 
Lake Pewaukee Sanitary 

District 
Landfill Venture Group 
League of Wisconsin 

Municipalities 
League of Wisconsin 

Municipalities Mutual 
Insurance 

Linden, Village of 
Little Chute, Village of 
Little Elkhart Lake 

Rehabilitation District 
Livingston, Village of 
Loganville, Village of 
Lohrville, Village of 
Lomira, Village of 
Lone Rock, Village of 
Luck, Village of 
Luxemburg, Village of 
Lyndon Station,  
 Village of 
Lynxville, Village of 



 
 
 

Madison Metropolitan 
Sewerage District 

Maiden Rock, Village of 
Maine, Village of 
Manawa, City of 
Maribel, Village of 
Marion, City of 
Marquette, Village of 
Marquette Communities 

Joint Municipal Court 
Marquette Fire District 
Marshall, Village of 
Marshfield, City of 
Marshfield Utilities Electric 

and Water Department 
Mary Lane Sanitary District 
Mauston, City of 
Mazomanie, Village of 
McFarland, Village of 
Medford, City of 
Mellen, City of 
Merrill, City of 
Merrillan, Village of 
Merrimac, Village of 
Merton, Village of 
Merton Community Fire 

Department 
Milltown, Village of 
Milwaukee Area Domestic 

Animal Control 
Milwaukee Housing 

Authority, City of 
Mineral Point, City of 
Mishicot, Village of 
Mondovi, City of 
Montello, City of 
Montello Joint Fire District 
Montfort, Village of 
Monticello, Village of 
Mosinee, City of 
Mosinee Fire District 
Mount Calvary, Village of 
Mount Horeb, Village of 
Mukwonago, Village of 
Municipal Court for 

Western Waukesha 
County 

Muscoda, Village of 
Muskego, City of 
Nashotah, Village of 
Necedah, Village of 
Neillsville, City of 
Nelsonville, Village of 
Neosho, Village of 
Neshkoro, Village of 
New Holstein, City of 
New Lisbon, City of 
New Richmond, City of 
Newburg, Village of 
Niagara, City of 
North Bay, Village of 
North Fond du Lac,  
 Village of 
North Freedom,   

Village of 
North Hudson,  
 Village of 
North Prairie, Village of 
North Shore Fire 

Department 
North Shore Water 

Commission 
Northern Waupaca 

County Joint 
Municipal Court 

Norwalk, Village of 
Oconomowoc, City of 
Oconomowoc Lake, 

Village of 
Oconto, City of 
Oconto Falls, City of  
Oconto Falls Water and 

Light Commission, 
City of 

O’Dells Bay Sanitary 
District 

Oregon, Village of 
Orfordville, Village of 
Orihula Sanitary District 
Oshkosh, City of 
Osseo, City of 
Owen, City of 
Owen Withee Police 

Commission 

Oxford, Village of 
Pabst Farms Joint Stormwater 

Utility District 
Paddock Lake, 
 Village of 
Palmyra, Village of 
Pardeeville, Village of 
Park Falls, City of 
Park Ridge, Village of 
Pepin, Village of 
Peppermill Lake Management 

District 
Pewaukee, City of 
Pewaukee, Village of  
Phillips, City of 
Pikes Bay Sanitary District 
Plain, Village of 
Pleasant Prairie, 
 Village of 
Pleasant Springs Sanitary 

District 
Polk County Housing Authority 
Port Edwards, Village of 
Portage, City of 
Potter, Village of 
Poynette, Village of 
Prairie du Chien, City of 
Prairie du Sac, Village of 
Prairie Farm, Village of 
Prairie Village Water Trust 
Prentice, Village of 
Prescott, City of 
Princeton, City of 
Randolph, Village of 
Random Lake, Village of 
Readstown, Village of 
Redevelopment Authority of the 

City of Oshkosh 
Redgranite, Village of 
Reedsville, Village of  
Reeseville, Village of 
Rewey, Village of 
Rib Lake, Village of 
Rib Mountain Sanitary District 
Rice Lake, City of 
Rice Lake –  Lake Protection & 

Rehabilitation 



 
 
 

Rice Lake Housing 
Authority 

Richfield, Village of 
Ridgeland, Village of 
Ridgeway, Village of 
Rio, Village of 
Roberts, Village of 
Rochester, Village of 
Rock – Koshkonong Lake 

District 
Rock Springs, Village of 
Rockdale, Village of 
Rockland, Village of 
Rosendale, Village of 
Rothschild, Village of 
Rudolph, Village of 
Sauk City, Village of 
Sauk Prairie Community 

Recreation 
Sauk Prairie Court 

Commission 
Sauk Prairie Police 

Commission 
Sauk Prairie Sewerage 

Commission 
Scandinavia, Village of 
Sharon, Village of 
Shawano, City of 
Sheboygan Water Utility 
Shell Lake, City of 
Shell Lake Housing 

Authority, City of 
Sherry Volunteer Fire 

Department 
Shorewood, Village of 
Shorewood Hills, Village of 
Siren, Village of 
Sister Bay, Village of 
Soldiers Grove, Village of 
Somerset, Village of 
South Area Fire and 

Emergency Response 
District 

South Wayne, Village of 
Spencer, Village of 
Spencer Area Fire and 

Ambulance Commission 

Spring Green, Village of 
St. Cloud, Village of 
St. Croix Falls, City of 
Stevens Point Airport, 
 City of 
Stevens Point Housing 

Authority 
Stevens Point Water, 

Sewer and Stormwater 
Stockholm, Village of 
Strum, Village of 
Sturgeon Bay, City of 
Sturgeon Bay Utilities 
Sturtevant, Village of 
Suamico, Village of 
Sullivan, Village of 
Summit, Village of 
Superior, Village of 
Suring, Village of 
Sussex, Village of and 

Pauline Haass Public 
Library 

Tennyson, Village of 
Theresa, Village of 
Thiensville, Village of 
Thorp, City of 
Tomahawk, City of 
Trempealeau, Village of 
Turtle Lake, Village of 
Twin Lakes, Village of 
Union Center, Village of 
Unity, Village of 
Upper St. Croix Lake 
 Sanitary District 
Valders, Village of  
Vanguard Electric 

Commission 
Vesper, Village of 
Viola, Village of 
Waldo, Village of 
Wales, Village of 
Walworth, Village of 
Washburn, City of 
Waterford, Village of 
Waterloo, City of 
Watertown, City of 

Watertown Housing Authority 
Waukesha, City of 
Waukesha Water Utility 
Waunakee, Village of 
Waupaca, City of 
Wausaukee, Village of 
Wautoma, City of 
Wauzeka, Village of 
Webster, Village of 
West Central Wisconsin Bio 

Solids 
West Milwaukee, Village of 
West Salem, Village of 
Western Lakes Fire District 
Westfield, Village of 
Weston, Village of 
Weyauwega, City of 
Wheeler, Village of 
Whitehall, City of 
Whitelaw, Village of 
Williams Bay, Village of 
Wind Point, Village of 
Windsor, Village of 
Winneconne, Village of 
Wisconsin Dells – Lake Delton 

Sewerage Commission 
Wisconsin Rapids, City of 
Wisconsin Rapids Water Works 

and Lighting Commission 
Withee, Village of 
Wolf River Sanitary District 
Wrightstown, Village of 
Wyocena, Village of 



Municipality:

Effective Date: Expiration Date:

Year Make Model Vehicle Type VIN# Dept. (optional)

Zip Code 
(Garaged at 

Night)
Parked Inside (i) or 

Outside (o)

Is Garage 
Location 

in a Flood 
Zone? Deductible

(1) Original Cost 
New

Coverage Type 
(Replacement Cost or 

Actual Cash Value)

1917 Republic Fire Truck ANTIQUE 38498N
FD - NO LIAB 

CHARGE
53147 I No $500.00 $14,000.00 Stated Value

1980 Ford Van PICKUP E37GHHD2644 PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $30,000.00 Replacement Cost

1988 Undisclosed Vehicle PASSENGER 1GCGG35KXJ7146839 53147 O No $1,000.00 $5,000.00 Replacement Cost

1989 Chevrolet Truck PICKUP 1GCJP32K7K3329702 UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $25,000.00 Replacement Cost

1990 International Truck DMP-TRUCK 1HTSDTVR2LH256199 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $4,000.00 Replacement Cost

1992 Undisclosed Vehicle PASSENGER 1HGEG8547NL031622 LIAB ONLY 53147 O No $500.00 $0.00 None - No APD, Liability Only

1993 International Dump DMP-TRUCK 1HTGBPCR7PH502742 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $40,795.00 Replacement Cost

1995 Chevrolet K3500 Truck PICKUP 1GBJK34NXSE200125 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $27,512.00 Replacement Cost

1996 Chevrolet K1500 Pickup PICKUP 1GCEK14W2TZ130706 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $18,331.00 Replacement Cost

1996 International Dump DMP-TRUCK 1HTSDAAR0TH353444 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $65,497.00 Replacement Cost

1996 Chevrolet Truck PICKUP 1GCEC14W9TZ116329 UTL/ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $11,967.00 Replacement Cost

1996 Pierce Fire Truck FIRE-OTHER 4P1CT02G8TA000204 53147 O No $2,500.00 $262,076.00 Replacement Cost

1996 IHC Truck DMP-TRUCK 1HTGBAAR1TH221921 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $63,143.00 Replacement Cost

1996 Chevrolet Van PICKUP 1GCEG15W6T1041784 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $20,000.00 Replacement Cost

1997 Ford Ambulance RESCUE 1FDLE402VHA01746 FD 53147 O No $2,500.00 $80,000.00 Replacement Cost

1997 IHC Truck w Plow DMP-TRUCK 1HTSDAAR9VH460477 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $67,000.00 Replacement Cost

1998 Undisclosed Accord POLICE 1HGCG165XWA038308 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $3,000.00 Replacement Cost

1999 Ford Ranger PASSENGER 1FTZR11V6XPA71492 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $10,000.00 Replacement Cost

1999 International 4900 Truck DMP-TRUCK 1HTSHADT9XH614684 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $138,000.00 Replacement Cost

1999 International Garbage Truck GRBG-TRUCK 1HTSHADRXXH656592 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $46,900.00 Replacement Cost
$4,978,341.00

Policy Totals:  $5,910,562.00

Signature for the Municipality - only required for new business Date

LWMMI - Auto Physical Damage Application

Lake Geneva, City of

(1) Original Cost New (OCN) is the retail cost the original purchaser paid for the vehicle.  This includes the value before any credit for a trade-in.

Total from additional schedules (if needed):

Vehicle Schedule (attach additional schedules if needed and enter the total on the last line)

October 1, 2019 October 1, 2020

Both Comprehensive and Collision coverages will be provided based on the coverage type selected below, either Replacement Cost (RC) or Actual Cash Value (ACV) 

LWMMI - 008  10/13



Year Make Model Vehicle Type VIN# Dept. (optional)

Zip Code 
(Garaged at 

Night)
Parked Inside (i) or 

Outside (o)

Is Garage 
Location 

in a Flood 
Zone? Deductible

(1) Original 
Cost New

Coverage Type 
(Replacement Cost or 

Actual Cash Value)

1999 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP 1GCEC14W4XE253885 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $18,441.00 Replacement Cost

2000 International 4900 Truck DMP-TRUCK 1HTSDAAR2YH213046 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $75,000.00 Replacement Cost

2001 Pierce Fire Truck FIRE-OTHER 4PICT02521A001432 53147 O No $2,500.00 $372,692.00 Replacement Cost

2001 Ford 350 FIRE-OTHER 1FTSF31L41EC74744 FD 53147 I No $2,500.00 $24,259.00 Replacement Cost

2002 Ford Excursion POLICE 1FMNU40S92EC08530 PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $50,000.00 Replacement Cost

2002 Global Electric GEM Car PASSENGER 5ASAJ27432F022561 PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $5,000.00 Replacement Cost

2003 Suzuki Motorcycle POLICE JS1SK43A032100147 PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $5,000.00 Replacement Cost

2003 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP 1GCEK14X23Z113817 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $20,630.00 Replacement Cost

2003 Suzuki Motorcycle POLICE JS1SK43A932101975 PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $5,000.00 Replacement Cost

2004 International 5 YRD Truck 7400 DMP-TRUCK 1HTWDADR44J016007 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $70,000.00 Replacement Cost

2005 Ford F250 PICKUP 1FTNF21505EC28486 UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $30,000.00 Replacement Cost

2005 Ford E450 Ambulance RESCUE 1FDXE45P55HB24282 FD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $250,000.00 Replacement Cost

2006 Western Star Chassis & Cab Truck DMP-TRUCK 5KKHALCV46PV23884 UTL 53147 O No $2,500.00 $99,000.00 Replacement Cost

2007 Pierce Rescue Pumper FIRE-OTHER 4P1CL01H77A007824 FD 53147 O No $2,500.00 $478,461.00 Replacement Cost

2007 Chevrolet Trailblazer PICKUP 1GNET13M172125256 UTL 53147 O No $1,000.00 $18,000.00 Replacement Cost

2007 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP 1GBJK34U57E103803 CEM 53147 I No $1,000.00 $25,000.00 Replacement Cost

2007 International 4300 Truck DMP-TRUCK 1HTMMAARX7H433977 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $65,000.00 Replacement Cost

2008 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FMEU738X8UB07335 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $29,345.00 Replacement Cost

2008 Ford 350 PICKUP 1FTWF31R48EE59067 FD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $32,000.00 Replacement Cost

2009 Ford F550 Truck PICKUP 1FDAF57Y79EA62065 ST 53147 O No $1,000.00 $40,000.00 Replacement Cost

2009 Ford Econoline Cargo Van PICKUP 1FTNE14WX9DA69845 UTL 53147 O No $1,000.00 $28,000.00 Replacement Cost

2009 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FMEU73E19UA21418 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $33,000.00 Replacement Cost

2009 Ford Ranger PICKUP 1FTZR45E99PA35780 PK 53147 O No $1,000.00 $20,042.00 Replacement Cost

2009 Ford Explorer FIRE-OTHER 1FMEU73E59UA18098 FD 53147 O No $2,500.00 $33,000.00 Replacement Cost

2009 Ford F550 S-Dty Truck PICKUP 1FDAF57Y59EA62064 ST 53147 O No $1,000.00 $40,000.00 Replacement Cost

2010 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP 1GCPKPEA6AZ142028 UTL 53147 O No $1,000.00 $20,744.00 Replacement Cost

2011 Ford Crown Victoria FIRE-OTHER 2FABP7BV1BX159464 FD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $22,336.00 Replacement Cost

2011 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP 1GC3KZCG7BZ384653 UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $31,450.00 Replacement Cost

2011 Ford Crown Victoria FIRE-OTHER 2FABP7BVXBX159463 FD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $22,336.00 Replacement Cost

2011 Pierce Tower Ladder Truck FIRE-OTHER 4P1CA01H0BA011521 FD 53147 I No $2,500.00 $864,708.00 Replacement Cost

2011 Ford F550 Bucket Truck PICKUP 1FDUF5GT9BEB33404 ST 53147 O No $1,000.00 $39,000.00 Replacement Cost

2012 Freightliner M280V DMP-TRUCK 1FVAC3BS2CHBU4447 ST 53147 I No $2,500.00 $128,489.00 Replacement Cost

2013 Ford Taurus POLICE 1FAHP2M80DG198222 PD 53147 I No $500.00 $27,000.00 Replacement Cost

2013 Dodge Ram 3500 PICKUP 3C7WRTCT6DG554946 CEM 53147 I No $1,000.00 $49,357.00 Replacement Cost

2013 Ford F550 PICKUP 1FDUF5HT0DEA75975 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $63,392.00 Replacement Cost
Totals for this page:  $3,135,682.00

LWMMI - Auto Physical Damage Vehicle Schedule Continued

LWMMI - 008  10/13



Year Make Model Vehicle Type VIN# Dept. (optional)

Zip Code 
(Garaged at 

Night)
Parked Inside (i) or 

Outside (o)

Is Garage 
Location 

in a Flood 
Zone? Deductible

(1) Original 
Cost New

Coverage Type 
(Replacement Cost or 

Actual Cash Value)

2013 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP 1GCNCPEX9DZ259552 UTL 53147 I No $1,000.00 $18,133.00 Replacement Cost

2014 Ford F150 POLICE 1FTFW1EF3EFB11061 PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $33,000.00 Replacement Cost

2014 Chevrolet Silverado PICKUP 1GCNKPEH3EZ183100 WW 53147 I No $1,000.00 $26,728.00 Replacement Cost

2014 Ford F350 PICKUP 1FTRF3B65EEA26936 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $33,615.00 Replacement Cost

2014 Ford F150 PICKUP 1FTFW1ET8EFB11062 Street 53147 I No $1,000.00 $24,000.00 Replacement Cost

2015 Ford Police Interceptor POLICE 1FAHP2MK2FG203967 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $24,789.00 Replacement Cost

2015 Ford Expedition POLICE 1FMJU1GTXFEF22429 Police 53147 I No $1,000.00 $44,000.00 Replacement Cost

2015 Ford Transit Connect XL Van PICKUP NM0LS7EX3F1195288 UTL 53147 O No $1,000.00 $24,979.00 Replacement Cost

2015 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FM5K8AR7FGB61341 ST 53147 I No $1,000.00 $44,000.00 Replacement Cost

2016 Ford Explorer RESCUE 1FM5K8AR6GGC08330 FD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $65,000.00 Replacement Cost

2016 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FM5K8ARXGGC08329 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $45,000.00 Replacement Cost

2016 Chevrolet 3500 Truck PICKUP 1GB3KYCG3GZ327744 ST 53147 O No $1,000.00 $58,900.00 Replacement Cost

2017 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FM5K8AR4HGC25970 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $45,000.00 Replacement Cost

2017 International 7400 DMP-TRUCK 3HAWDSTRXHL504098 53147 O No $2,500.00 $157,067.00 Replacement Cost

2017 International 7400 DMP-TRUCK 3HAWDSTR1HL504099 53147 O No $2,500.00 $157,067.00 Replacement Cost

2018 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FM5K8BHJGA73042 PD 53147 I No $1,000.00 $70,000.00 Replacement Cost

2018 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FM5K8AR5JGA21023 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $50,000.00 Replacement Cost

2018 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FM5K8AR7JGA21024 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $70,000.00 Replacement Cost

2018 Horton Ambulance RESCUE 1FDUF5HT0JDA02655 FD 53147 I No $2,500.00 $247,911.00 Replacement Cost

2019 International Sweeper Truck DMP-TRUCK 1HTMMMMNXKH408693 53147 O No $2,500.00 $253,045.00 Replacement Cost

2019 Ford Interceptor POLICE 1FAHP2MK4KG113780 Police 53147 O No $1,000.00 $28,682.00 Replacement Cost

2019 Horton Ambulance RESCUE 1FDUF5HT5KEE60073 FD 53147 O No $2,500.00 $250,587.00 Replacement Cost

2019 Ford Explorer POLICE 1FM5K8AR2KGB45381 PD 53147 O No $1,000.00 $32,172.00 Replacement Cost

2019 Ford Expedition POLICE 1FMJK1GT7KEA21126 53147 O No $1,000.00 $38,984.00 Replacement Cost
Totals for this page:  $1,842,659.00

LWMMI - Auto Physical Damage Vehicle Schedule Continued

LWMMI - 008  10/13











































Insured Name:

Effective:  10/1/2019-10/1/2020

Prior Year Current Year - By Companies Quoting
LWMMI LWMMI   

2018 2019 Difference

$33,338.00 $33,338.00 $0.00 0.0%

$21,266.00 $20,670.00 -$596.00 -2.8%

$17,498.00 $17,498.00 $0.00 0.0%

$13,692.00 $13,813.00 $121.00 0.9%

$20,759.00 $20,241.00 -$518.00 -2.5%
$24,605.00 $26,281.00 $1,676.00 6.8%

$131,158.00 $131,841.00 $683.00 0.5%

$46,003.00 MPIC $51,086.00 MPIC $5,083.00 11.0%

$3,795.00 MPIC $3,947.00 MPIC $152.00 4.0%

$1,496.00 Hanover $1,496.00 Hanover $0.00 0.0%

$51,294.00 $56,529.00 $5,235.00 10.2%

$148,930.00 $132,470.00 -$16,460.00 -11.1%

$331,382.00 $320,840.00 -$10,542.00 -3.2%

2018 2019 Difference

80 78 -2 -2.5%
$5,378,181 $5,910,562 532,381           9.9%

26.75 26 -1 -2.8%

No Fault Sewer 

Work Comp (See additional page)

City of Lake Geneva 

Package Changes
Number of Vehicle

Exposure changes

Property   (See Additional Page)

Auto Liability 

Total Vehicle Values

Crime

Other Coverages Subtotal

Workers Compensation

Estimated Premium

Public Officials Liability

Premium Comparison

Company
Year
Coverages
General Liability
Police Prof Liability

APD
Package Total

Property
Equipment Breakdown

Police Officers (FTE)

Paul Lessila/ Karlie Davis



2018 2018 2018 2019 2019 2019 Exposure Rate % Rate Premium

Code Classification
Payroll 

Exposure Rate Premium
Payroll 

Exposure Rate Premium Difference Difference Difference Difference

7520 Waterworks Operation 487,100 4.18 20,361 501,700 3.76 18,864 14,600 -0.42 -10.0% (1,497)
   

7709 Fire Department - Volunteer 9,144  5,427 9,586  5,127    (300)
Flat Charge based on Population

   
7720 Police Officers 1,599,200 3.02 48,296 1,758,400 2.85 50,114 159,200 -0.17 -5.6% 1,818

   
8810 Clerical Office 1,606,300 0.20 3,213 1,654,500 0.19 3,144 48,200 -0.01 -5.0% (69)

   
9412 Municipal Operations-City 1,167,400 4.26 49,731 1,202,400 3.78 45,451 35,000 -0.48 -11.3% (4,280)

   

Totals 4,869,144 127,028 5,126,586 122,700 257,000 (4,328)

Experience Mod 1.28 35,568 1.18 22,086 -0.10 (13,482)

Premium Discount 8.50% (13,886) 8.50% (12,266) 0.00% 1,620

Expense Constant 220 220 0

Terrorism Coverage 0.00 0 0.00 0 0

Total Premium $148,930 $132,740 -$16,190

City of Lake Geneva
Paul Lessila/ Karlie Davis
10/1/2019-10/1/2020

Workers' Compensation Comparison

  



City of Lake Geneva 
Paul Lessila/ Karlie Davis
10/1/2019-10/1/2020

Prior Year Current Year 
MPIC MPIC   

2018 2019

Building, BPP, PITO
     Premium $42,942.00 $48,025.00 $5,083.00 12%
     Coverage Limit 70,281,495           73,092,755      $2,811,260.00 4%
     Rate $0.0611 $0.0657 $0.00 8%
     Deductible $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 0%

Contractor's Equipment
     Premium $3,645.00 $3,645.00 $0.00 0%
     Coverage Limit 1,999,658             1,999,658        $0.00 0%
     Rate $0.1823 $0.1823 $0.00 0%
     Deductible $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 0%

Equipment Breakdown

     Premium $3,795.00 $3,947.00 $152.00 4%
     Coverage Limit 70,281,495           73,092,755      $2,811,260.00 4%
     Rate $0.0054 $0.0054 $0.00 0%
     Deductible $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 0%

Deductible Create - Concrete in Wastewater Treatmen t
     Premium -$584.00 -$584.00 $0.00 0%
     Deductible $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 0%

Property Total $49,798.00 $55,033.00 $5,235.00 11%

Optional:  Pier & Wharf Replacement Coverage
Limit: $2,128,818
Deductible: $5,000/15%
Premium $12,581

Property Comparison

Difference







City of Lake Geneva- Event Permit Policy and Application 

Revised September 23, 2019 

 
The purpose of this policy and event permit application is to guide organizations that are non-profit, 
not-for-profit, private, or for profit to plan and execute a successful event here in beautiful Lake 
Geneva. This policy and application will outline the requirements and possible fees associated with 
hosting an event in the City based on the estimated attendance.  

For profit, private, non-profit and not-for profit groups will be able to plan their experience here in 
the City based on the following four tiers: 

 Public Assembly Permit – *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $25 $60 per day 
(Meet one or more criteria) Single day event use of City of Lake Geneva facilities with NO street, 
parking or intersection closures, attendance under 1,000 500, NO serving of alcohol in public 
space.  
 
 Block Parties or use of Gazebo for 1 Hour Photo Ops: $75.00  
Small event limited to one street with 4 barricades in a neighborhood or gazebo in Flat Iron Park. 
 
 Tier 1 Events:  *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $250 for an event up to 
seven days, additional $50 per day thereafter 
(Meet one or more criteria) Rolling closure of streets, public walkway, limited parking stalls or 
intersection closures that do not impact public use, attendance of 1,000 501 to 3,000, four (4) 
hours or less of alcohol sales or serving, majority use of a city park(s), or other municipal facility. 
 
 Tier 2 Events: *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $500 for an event up to 
seven days, additional $100 per day thereafter 
(Meets one or more criteria) Non-profit or not-for-profit organization offering multiple-day 
events, attendance of more than 3,0001+, more than four (4) hours of alcohol sales or serving, 
and/or exclusive use of City park(s), street(s), limited parking stalls, or other municipal facility. 
 
Note: Seminary Park (includes the use of the Shelter) and Flat Iron Park (includes the use of Brunk 
Pavilion) have 3 available picnic tables and 10 benches which you can select as part of your event 
permit. Any additional picnic tables, benches, or barricades needed should be directed to a rental 
company. This event permit does not apply to the rental or use of the Riviera Ballroom. 
 
Event permit application fees are not refundable whether wholly or partially. Any group using any 
municipal facility, park or property will be required to place a credit card number on file with the City 
of Lake Geneva’s Clerk Office for any incidentals. Any charges will be fully explained and outlined to 
the applicant prior to any charge.  

All non-profits and not-for-profit groups will be required to provide a current tax form with EIN# to 
prove their organization’s status. 



City of Lake Geneva- Event Permit Policy and Application 

Revised September 23, 2019 

All event dates are granted on a first come first served basis, although non-profit groups located 
within the City of Lake Geneva will be given preferential treatment when considered. For events that 
occur annually you will have the option to place a hold on future dates for no more than three years 
after the current event being applied for. 

All applicants will be required to sign an indemnification agreement for organizations below a tier 1 
and all tier 1 and tier 2 event applications will be required to include a copy of their Certificate of 
Liability insurance with this application. 

Any non-profit or not-for-profit organization that is wishing to sell alcohol as part of their event with 
need to complete a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License and pay a separate application 
fee. This event permit application does not grant the right or privilege to any group to sell alcohol of 
any kind. 

All events under a level tier 2 will only be considered by City Staff prior to approval. Tier 2 events will 
require approval of City Staff, the Finance, License, & Regulation Committee and the Common 
Council. 



AGREEMENT 
 

Curbside Collection of Solid Waste and Recyclables 
 
     This contract made and entered into this _____day of _____________, 2019 by and between 
Johns Disposal Service, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor” and the City of Lake 
Geneva Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as the “City”. 
 
     The Contractor shall be responsible for the collection and proper disposal of all refuse and 
recyclables from one to four unit residential buildings and condominium associations pursuant to 
this agreement.  The Contractor shall provide and furnish all of the labor, materials, necessary 
tools, expendable equipment and supplies, vehicles, transportation services, permits, and landfill 
space required to perform and complete the collection from all units and disposal of refuse; and 
arrangements with processors required to perform and complete the collection from all units and 
marketing of recyclables. 
 
A.  INCLUDED MATERIALS: 

 
1. General household trash and refuse. 

 
2. All items required to be recycled by Wisconsin statutes, including glass, metal cans, plastic 

containers, aluminum, mixed paper, magazines, junk mail and corrugated cardboard. 
 

3. Automotive batteries with the bulk items collection (See Section C (4)). 
 

4. Furniture and appliances with the bulk items collection (See Section C (4)). 
 

5. Motor oil if properly contained and tightly capped with the bulk items collection (See 
Section C (4)). 

 
6. Tires – no more than 2 per month, 8 per year, with the bulk items collection (See Section 

C (4)). 
 
B.  ITEMS NOT INCLUDED: 

 
1. Earth, rocks, concrete, loose construction and demolition materials, trees or parts thereof.  

See section C (4) for bulk items collection. 
 
2. Yard waste is not included in the regular weekly, biweekly or monthly bulk items 

collections.   
 

3. Hazardous, toxic or infectious materials, including any items recognized as special waste 
by the State of Wisconsin. 
 

4. Electronic devices banned from landfills in 2009 Wisconsin Act 50.  Banned items include 
TV’s, computers, peripherals, VCR’s, and many other devices.  Electronics will be 
included in the scheduled electronics drop off. 

 



 2 

C.  SERVICE DETAILS: 
 
1. Collection of NON-RECYCLABLE TRASH will be made weekly, with all suitable 

materials for collection being placed by residents at the curb of their homes by 6:00 a.m. 
on the day of collection. All NON-RECYCABLE TRASH shall be placed by residents in 
a 96-gallon BROWN CART which is provided by the Contractor.  

 
2. Collection of RECYCABLES will be made every other week, with all suitable materials 

for collection being placed by residents at the curb of their homes by 6:00 a.m. on the day 
of collection.  Recyclables shall be commingled. All RECYCLABLES shall be placed by 
residents in a 96-gallon GREEN CART which is provided by the Contractor.  

 
3. The Contractor shall make collections with as little noise and disturbance to City residents 

as possible.  Permitted collection hours are to be between 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.  Pickup 
will be on Mondays and Wednesdays of each week. 
 

4. Collection of BULK ITEMS.  Bulk items will be collected on the 2nd Monday and 2nd 
Wednesday of each month.  There is no need for residents to call to have bulk items 
removed.   Items collected with the bulk items pick-up include: 

• Furniture 
• Appliances (including microwaves and items containing CFC’s such as 

refrigerators) 
• Automotive tires, truck tires and tractor tires, provided that tires over 42” in 

diameter are quartered (2 per week, 8 per year) 
• Drain oil in one (1) gallon or larger containers with secure lids that are labeled as 

‘drain oil’ 
• Automotive batteries  
• Earth, rocks, concrete, loose construction and demolition materials are included 

with the bulk items collection if contained in 32-gallon cans that weigh less than 60 
pounds (no limit on the number of cans). 

 
5. Electronics Dumpster.  The Contractor will provide one 30-yard roll-off container for 

residential electronics each year.  Household electronics including TV’s (tube, projection, 
and flat screen), monitors (both CRT and flat screen), computer towers, keyboards and 
other small home electronics are included.  Commercial copy machines, x-ray machines, 
dental chairs, and other commercial or industrial electronics will NOT be included.   
 

6. HOLIDAY’S.  When the collection day is interrupted by a holiday, pickup will be the 
following day. 

 
7. NO HAZARDOUS, toxic or infectious waste will be accepted, except for specific items 

listed in this contract such as appliances containing CFC’s and automotive batteries. 
 

8. LITTER.  All refuse shall be collected and transported in such a manner as to prevent 
falling or spilling of material.  When spilling does occur, the material shall be picked up as 
soon as possible and the area properly cleaned. 

 



 3 

9. REFUSE and RECYCLING CARTS.  The Contractor initially provided each residential 
unit with one cart for refuse and a second cart for recycling. The Contractor will deliver 
the carts to new units after notification of occupancy by the City.  All carts are the property 
of the City and will be maintained by the Contractor. The homeowner is responsible for 
keeping the carts clean. The homeowner is responsible for damage, other than normal wear, 
such as melting from hot ashes, cuts from a saw, or other avoidable damage.  In the event 
the homeowner is responsible for the damaged cart(s), the replacement cost of $60 will be 
billed directly to the homeowner by the Contractor.   The Contractor is responsible for 
normal wear to the cart, wheels or lid and will repair or replace the cart in a timely manner 
after the homeowner informs the Contractor of the problem.  The Contractor is responsible 
for damage caused from snowplows or passing vehicles.  At the termination of the 
Contract, the carts will become the property of the Contractor and will be removed by the 
Contractor within thirty (30) days.  The removal of carts will be at the cost of the 
Contractor. 

 
10. DISABLED RESIDENTS as identified by the City shall receive doorway service at no 

extra cost. 
 

11. CITY OWNED PROPERTIES:  The Contractor agrees to provide the City with a special 
service to meet all the needs for garbage and recycling removal from the City-owned 
locations, including parks, tennis courts, the swimming beach, the Public Safety Building, 
the Public Library, the City Garage, the Water Plant, and all other properties and facilities 
owned and maintained by the City at no additional cost.  This does not include sludge from 
the Waste Water Treatment Plant.  Trash containers in the business district and at 
designated locations, which are owned by the City, shall also be emptied weekly. 

 
D.  TERM and COST: 
 

1. ANNUAL COST.  The City agrees to pay the Contractor the following fees in 
conjunction with the services rendered pursuant to this Contract:   

 
 Garbage Collection  $9.30 

 
Recycling Collection   $5.10 

 
   Total  $14.40  (per unit, per month) 

 
The City agrees to pay a minimum of 3134 units including single family, multi family up 
to 4 units and for condominium units.  Condominium complexes will receive weekly refuse 
and biweekly recycling service and my use dumpsters.  Dumpsters will not be provided by 
the contractor.  Dumpsters may be owned or rented by the Condominium association.   
 
The unit count will be increased to account for new or annexed homes and may be lowered 
to account for razed or condemned units.  All units that are able to be occupied will be 
included in the count once an occupancy permit is issued. 

 
 



 4 

2. TERM.  This Contract shall be in effect for the period, January 1, 2020 through   December 
31, 2024.  The Contractor may increase the fees charged for 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024 by 
notifying the City of the fee increase not later than October 1st preceding the year in which 
the fee increase will be effective.  The Fee increase shall be in an amount not to exceed the 
cost of living percentage (CPI-U-Midwest, The Consumer Price Index for All Urban 
Consumers-Midwest Region.) as calculated annually and published by the Bureau of Labor 
Standards in August of each year after adjusting for new homes added.  The City may 
terminate the agreement at the end of each year if the contractor requests increases greater 
than the CPI-U after adjusting for new homes added.  In no event shall the Contractor 
increase the fees during the current year of an agreement.  

 
Payments of contract service fees shall be made within 30-days of the end of each month 
and shall be based upon full-month occupied residential units, calculated at the end of 
each month.   

 
3. The City may terminate this Agreement for unsatisfactory service upon sixty (60) days 

written notice.  Unsatisfactory service shall include, but not be limited to, consistent or 
recurring failure to provide timely collection, omission of collections, failure to leave the 
collection sites in good order, delivery of recyclables to landfills, unless those recyclables 
were comingled with solid waste by the residents or commercial units, and failure to 
provide a regular and accurate accounting for disposal of refuse, recyclables, or similar 
deviations from the contract requirements.  Termination under this subsection shall not 
become effective if the Contractor remedies or cures the unsatisfactory service to the City’s 
satisfaction within thirty (30) days of mailing of notice and termination.  Notice and 
termination under this subsection shall include recitation of the Contractor’s right to cure 
a claim of unsatisfactory service.  All notices shall be mailed via registered U.S. Mail to 
the City and the Contractor. 

 
5. DUMPING FEES.  Any and all “dumping fees” (broadly defined to include all fees and 

taxes imposed by Walworth County, the State of Wisconsin and the Federal Government, 
or any division or agency thereof related to the execution of this contract) that are required 
to be paid by law, including but not limited to fees required per Section 289.63, 289.64, 
289.67, 289.64 (2) Wisconsin Statutes, including any revisions that may be made thereto 
during the term of this Contract, along with any other fee or tax must be paid for by the 
Contractor in order for this contract to be performed in compliance with law, shall be paid 
fully and timely by the Contractor; and the compensation paid to the Contractor pursuant 
to Section D(1) of this contract shall be deemed to include any portion of such fees or taxes.  
Any government imposed or increased landfill taxes or fees instituted after August 22, 
2019 are not included and will be the responsibility of the City. 

 
E.  SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

        
1.  RECYCLING RECORDS.  The Contractor shall keep a record of total weights of both 

solid waste and of each category of recyclables collected from the City and report those 
totals to the City on a quarterly basis. 

 



 5 

2.  DATA AND RECORD COLLECTION.  The Contractor shall collect data and provide the 
City with a quarterly status report on the recycling collection containing the following 
information:   
 
Total weight of each recyclable material commodity collected that quarter, segregated so 
the City has the information it needs to complete reports required by the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources. 

 
3.  CONTRACTOR OFFICE.  The Contractor shall maintain an office which it may be 

contacted directly, where service may be applied for, where the public and the City 
personnel may call or send inquiries and complaints, and where the public and the city 
personnel may send and receive instructions.  The office shall be equipped with sufficient 
telephones and shall have a responsible person in charge during collection hours.  These 
services shall be operated between the hours of at least 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday 
through Friday, except during holidays.  The City will publicize the customer service 
telephone number(s) of the Contractor. 

 
4.  INSURANCE.  The Contractor shall maintain such insurance as will protect the Contractor 

from claims under workers’ compensation acts, and from any other claims for property 
damage, bodily injury or personal injury, including death, which may arise from operations 
under this contract, whether such operations by the Contractor, or by any subcontractor or 
anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of them.  Certificates of Insurance and 
required City endorsements, naming the city as co-insured, shall be filed with the City prior 
to the start of the Contractor’s services for the City.  Proof of such insurance shall be 
provided to the City Clerk annually. 

 
The Contractor shall carry at its own costs, the following minimum insurance coverage:   
 
a.  Workers’ compensation and employers liability. 
     i.  Workers’ compensation:  statutory in Wisconsin. 
     ii.  Employer’s liability at a level of not less than $1,000,000. 
 
b.  General liability insurance (each accident/occurrence). 
     i.  Bodily injury at a level of not less than $1,000,000/$1,000,000. 
     ii.  Property damage at a level of not less than $1,000,000/$1,000,000. 
     iii.  Personal injury at a level of not less than $1,000,000/$1,000,000. 
 
c.  Auto liability insurance (each accident/occurrence). 
     i.  Bodily injury at a level of not less than $1,000,000/$1,000,000. 
     ii.  Coverage shall extend to all owned, leased or hired vehicles. 
 
d.  Umbrella liability coverage of $5,000,000 for each occurrence, $5,000,000 aggregate. 

 
     5. PROCESSING, RECYCLING and DISPOSAL.  The Contractor agrees to dispose of 

refuse in compliance with all City, County, and State of Wisconsin and Federal 
Government ordinances, codes, statutes, and rules, including, but not limited to, all 
applicable recycling laws, environmental laws and waste disposal laws. 

 



 6 

     6. MARKETING of RECYCLABLES.  The Contractor agrees to market all recyclables.  The 
Contractor shall retain the proceeds from the sale of materials and shall be responsible for 
the cost of recycling materials with a negative value such as tires and glass. 

 
     7. EDUCATION and PROMOTION.  The City and the Contractor shall coordinate their 

efforts to publicize and promote the recycling program and educate the citizens regarding 
recycling. The City and the Contractor will review and approve promotional activities 
jointly. 

 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
1. INDEMNITY.  The contractor shall indemnify, defend, save, and hold harmless the City, 

its officers and employees from any and all liability, losses, costs, expenses, demands, 
taxes, claims, damages, lawsuits, proceedings, or causes of action, including workers’ 
compensation claims, of any kind or nature whatsoever, including reasonable attorney’s 
fees and costs of defense, that the City may suffer, incur, sustain, or become liable for, on 
account of any injury to or death of its employees, or injury or death to any other person, 
or damage to or injury to any property, in any way resulting from, arising out of, in 
connection with or pursuant to this Agreement caused by the Contractor, its agents, 
retailers, employees, or any subcontractors in performance of the services to be conducted, 
including ownership, maintenance, use, operation, or control of any vehicle owned, 
operated, maintained, or controlled by the Contractor or subcontractor. 
 
The Contractor shall not be liable for any claims of liability resulting solely from the 
negligence or willful misconduct of the City, its agents, or employees. 
 

2. ASSIGNABILITY of AGREEMENT.  This Contract is not assignable by the Contractor 
of record, without the express written consent of the City, and in the event of bankruptcy, 
assignment for the benefit of creditors, or a petition for receivership relative to the 
Contractor of record, the City may, without notice, declare this contract at an end, at its 
option. 

 
3. SUBCONTRACTING.  The Contractor shall not subcontract any work to be performed or 

any materials to be furnished in the performance of this Contract without the written 
consent of the City.  The Contractor shall be fully responsible for any acts or omissions of 
its subcontractor as it is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by itself. 

 
4. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  The contractor shall be deemed an independent 

contractor, solely responsible for control and payment of its employees and compliance 
with all applicable Federal, State and local laws. 

 
5. DAMAGES.  The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the protection of 

property.  The Contractor shall be responsible for damages to property resulting from the 
operation of vehicles or the handling of any receptacle.  All property which suffers damage 
caused by the Contractor shall be repaired or replaced as soon as possible to equivalent 
quality at the time of damage at no cost to the property owner or to the City.  If the 
Contractor fails to repair or replace damaged property, the City may, after giving the 
Contractor notice in writing and 30 days to repair or replace, repair or replace such property 



 7 

as may be deemed necessary at the Contractor’s expense.  The cost of such repair or 
replacement shall be deducted from the Contractor’s monthly bill. 

 
6. EMPLOYEES AND CONDUCT.  The Contractor shall undertake to perform all collection 

and disposal services in a neat, orderly, and efficient manner; to use care and diligence in 
the performance of this agreement; to provide neat, orderly, and courteous personnel on its 
collection crews; and to provide courteous and knowledgeable personnel in its customer 
service function. 

 
The Contractor shall conduct itself both in relations with the City and City residents in a 
personable, professional manner.  The Contractor should also act in an ethical manner 
throughout the term of this agreement. 
 
All Employees of the Contractor shall be dressed in a neat, professional like manner and 
shall carry official company identification.  All drivers shall carry a valid Wisconsin state 
driver’s license for the class of vehicle operated. 
 

7. REFUSE REQUIREMENTS.  Throughout the term of this agreement, the Contractor shall 
own, co-own, rent, lease, control, or otherwise have access at its cost to a properly-licensed 
and permitted landfill of sufficient capacity for the disposal of refuse.   

 
Upon request of the City, the Contractor shall provide proof that such facilities comply 
with all laws and regulations.  This shall not preclude the Contractor from changing the 
disposal location to a reasonable alternate site, but the Contractor shall notify the City in 
advance of any changes.  Upon request of the City, the Contractor shall furnish evidence 
of arrangements assuring availability of adequate landfill capacity for disposal of refuse 
collected under this agreement.   

 
8. RECYCLING REQUIREMENTS.  Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Contractor 

shall own, co-own, rent, lease, or otherwise control, or have access at its cost to a suitable 
storage/processing facility for the purpose of sorting and/or preparing the collected 
recyclable material collected to either a processor(s) or broker(s) experienced in processing 
and marketing recyclables or to a market itself.  The Contractor shall be responsible for all 
collection and transportation costs necessary to bring recyclables to the storage/processing 
facility.  The Contractor shall be responsible for payment of all necessary processing costs 
for recyclables. 
 

9. FORCE MAJEURE.  In no event shall the Contractor be responsible or liable for any 
failure or delay in the performance of its obligations hereunder arising out of or caused by, 
directly or indirectly, forces beyond its control, including, without limitation, strikes, work 
stoppages, accidents, acts of war or terrorism, civil or military disturbances, nuclear or 
natural catastrophes or acts of God, and interruptions, loss or malfunctions of utilities, 
communications services; it being understood that the Contractor shall use reasonable 
efforts which are consistent with accepted practices in the refuse industry to resume 
performance as soon as practicable under the circumstances. 

 



 8 

10. VEHICLES.  All vehicles shall be kept in good working order and appearance at all times 
during the term of this agreement.  All vehicles shall display the name of the Contractor, a 
local phone number and a vehicle identification number that is clearly visible on both sides.  
 
All vehicles shall be fully enclosed and leak proof.  They shall be operated in a way that 
no refuse or recyclables blow off the vehicle.  Should refuse or recyclables blow off a 
vehicle, it shall be immediately cleaned. 

 
11. TITLE TO REFUSE AND RECYCLABLES.  Titles to all refuse and recyclables shall pass 

to the Contractor when materials are placed into the collection vehicle. 
 
12. NOTIFICATIONS.  Official notifications to the City, whenever required for any purpose 

under this agreement, shall be made in writing and address as follows: 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
City Administrator 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva WI 53147 

 
Official notifications to the Contractor, whenever required for any purpose under this 
agreement, shall be made in writing and address as follows: 
 
  Johns Disposal Service, Inc. 
  Nate Austin, Municipal Account Manager 
  P.O. Box 329 
  Whitewater, WI  53190-0329  

 
13. LEGAL INTERPRETATION.  The performance and interpretation of this agreement shall 

be according to the laws of the State of Wisconsin 
 

14. SEVERABILITY.  Each provision of this agreement is severable, and should any court or 
other governmental body of competent jurisdiction declare any provision of this agreement 
invalid or unenforceable by reason of any rule of law or public policy, all other provisions 
hereof shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
15. LAWFULL AGREEMENT.  The Contractor in executing this agreement acknowledges 

that it has not been induced to enter into this Agreement by any understanding or promise 
or other statement, whether verbal or written, by or on behalf of the City concerning any 
matter not expressed herein.  The Contractor acknowledges that the City has relied upon 
the proposal submitted by the Contractor and has awarded the Contract in reliance thereon. 

 
16. ENTIRETY.  This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. No 

modification, amendment, alteration, revision or waiver of this Agreement or any of its 
provisions shall be permitted by or binding upon the parties unless so agreed in writing. 

 
 
 
 



 9 

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC.  
 
         
Nate Austin, Municipal Account Manager   Date 
 
 
 
THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
 
 
           
Tom Hartz, Mayor     Date 
 
 
         
Lana Kropf, City Clerk     Date 















kapurinc.com 

1224 South Pine Street 
Burlington, WI 53105 

T: 262.767.2747 •  F: 262.767.2750 
 

 

 

TASK ORDER NUMBER #18 
CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
 

This task order is made as of September 10, 2019 under the terms and conditions established in 
the MASTER AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES, (the Agreement), between the City of Lake 
Geneva (Owner) and Kapur & Associates, Inc. (Engineer).  This Task Order is made for the following 
purpose: 
 

Provide civil engineering services for the City of Lake Geneva to prepare a five‐year capital 
improvement plan.  An assessment and inventory of all streets, alleys, multi‐use paths, parking lots 
crosswalks, and other possible safety improvements will be included in the five‐year plan.  It is not 
anticipated that detailed measurements, markings, or survey will be completed as part of the 
assessment.  The cataloging and review will be visual in nature and be transferred to GIS for mapping 
to aid in future improvement planning.  Additional items will be noted in the assessment review such 
as problematic drainage areas, gaps in sidewalks, or other major deficiencies. 
 
Section A. – Scope of Services 
 
Engineer shall perform the following Services: 
 
Assessment Activities 
 

1. The Lake Geneva road inventory ratings will be assessed and completed per the guidelines 
of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation WISLR program.  Staff will assess all city 
pavement inventory and provide detailed information to the Highway Department for 
inclusion to the WISLR system.  City GIS system will be updated to include pavement ratings 
and as well as provide City mapping.  The City has just over 44 Miles of road it is anticipated 
that this task will be completed both using a vehicle (standard) and walking. 

 
2. Alley Assessment: This work will be similar in nature to the Road inventory; however, alleys 

are not cataloged by WISLR.  An inventory and condition review of all the alley’s located 
within the city will be completed and the GIS updated to reflect the pavement ratings.  For 
the purposes of the rating system the standard PASER rating system will be utilized.  The 
city has over 3 miles of alleys. 

 
3. Sidewalks, accessible ramps, and curb and gutter locations will be noted as part of the 

assessment, planning and mapping.  The mapping will include locations, widths and any 
noted areas that need improvements or replacements.  This work will include 
recommendations for a recurring sidewalk program and a basis for need.  It is typical to 
have a sidewalk program to meet accessible standards for pedestrians.  



kapurinc.com 

 

 

 
4. Multi Use Paths – Provide a complete assessment of the city’s existing multiuse and 

pedestrian paths.   The City of Lake Geneva Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan adopted March 26th, 
2018 will be used a reference for existing paths within the city.    

 
5. Municipal owned parking lots:  The assessment will include the review of each public 

parking lot within the city for pavement condition, public access, and general condition 
assessment.  The public parking lots will be included in the master capital improvement 
planning process. 

 
6. Areas of possible pedestrian and vehicle safety improvements will be included as part of the 

capital improvement planning, these may include possible cross walk improvement 
recommendations, as well as items such as a median curb or barrier within the North 
Edwards Boulevard connection with Main Street. 

 
7. Provide detailed maps utilizing GIS to inventory and rate the assessments, this will be 

provided in both a PDF and electronic format (compatible GIS and AutoCAD format).  It is 
anticipated maps of the complete system will be provided, as well as a map for each of the 
5‐year capital improvement projects. 

 
8. A budgetary planning spreadsheet will be prepared for the complete 5‐year capital 

improvements plan outlining necessary road improvements, pedestrian improvements, 
safety improvements as wells as recommend maintenance treatments and costs for each 
year.   

 
Section B. – Schedule 
 
Engineer shall perform the Scope of Services once an executed agreement is provided:  It is anticipated 
the work will take 80 to 100 hours to complete and be a continuous effort moving forward.  Once the 
initial scope is complete it is anticipated a annual update to the capital improvement plan will be 
completed as required to received transportation aids.  The recurring updates will be included in future 
task orders for the annual road improvements project. 
 

Section C. – Compensation 
 
In return for the performance of the foregoing obligations, Owner shall pay to Engineer an amount not‐
to‐exceed Ten Thousand dollars ($10,000.00) payable according to the following terms: 
 
A not‐to‐exceed amount based on the rates as listed in Attachment A of the Agreement, plus direct 
expenses.  Cost plus services are limited to an agreed maximum figure unless amended.   
 



kapurinc.com 

 

 

Engineer may request a change to the billing hours if scope changes, beyond the control of the 
Engineer, resulting in an extension of the schedule or necessitates a change in personnel. 
 
Compensation for Additional Services (if any) shall be paid by Owner to Engineer according to the 
hourly billing rates shown in Attachment A of the Agreement. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and Engineer have executed the Task Order. 
 
For: City of Lake Geneva       Engineer: Kapur & Associates, Inc. 
         
 
By:               By: Gregory L Governatori 
 
 

Signature:             Signature:    
 
Title:               Title: Associate 
 
Date:               Date:     9‐10‐2019           

 



Kapur Associates, Inc.
Summary of Staff Hours and  Labor Costs

for the
City of Lake Geneva

CLASSIFICATION

Average Hourly Wage

 WISLR Road Inventory (44 Miles)
Pavement Inspection/Rating 4 $460.00 8 $624.00 12 $1,084.00

Data Input to GIS 20 $1,640.00 20 $1,640.00
GIS/Mapping Updates 4 $328.00 4 $328.00 Total $3,052.00

Alley Assessment
Field Reviews 4 $460.00 4 $312.00 $772.00
GIS Data Entry 8 $656.00 $656.00
GIS Mapping 4 $328.00 $328.00 Total $1,756.00

Sidewalk/Curb Gutter/ADA Ramp
Sidewalk Desktop Review 4 $312.00 4 $312.00

$312.00
Accesible Ramp/Desktop  Review 4 $312.00 4 $312.00

Total $624.00
Bike Path Assessments

Field Reviews
GIS Data Entry 8 $656.00 8 $656.00
GIS Mapping 4 $328.00 4 $328.00 Total $984.00

Final Report/Recommendations Total
5-Yar CIP 24 $2,760.00 $2,760.00
TOTALS 32 $3,680.00 20 $1,560.00 48 $3,936.00 56 $9,488

$9,488

HoursTASK DESCRIPTION Hours
ACT. 
Code DollarsHours Dollars

 Project Engineer 

$95.00

Hours Dollars Dollars

$115.00$145.00

 Project Manager 

TASK ORDER 18
Capital Improvement Planning Attachment A

 Senior Project 
Engineer 

Hours Dollars

Expenses:

Project Total:

$78.00 $82.00

 GIS Technician Total  Labor

Hours Dollars

 Staff 
Engineer/Technician 

Kapur Associates Hours Page 1 9/5/2019



2019 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA STREET PROGRAM (ACTUAL)

On Route

Year Width

Name
(Includes prefix, 

name, type, suffix 
and extention)

Name
(Includes prefix, name, type, 

suffix and extention)

Name
(Includes prefix, name, type, 

suffix and extention)

To
w

ar
d 

O
ffs

et
(O

pt
io

na
l F

ie
ld

)

10 (2019) 2000 12 Williams Ave Conant St Termini 0 422 563 20.50$     11,535$          11,534.67$       2" Mill & OL
10 (2019) 1996 30 Peller Rd East Dr / Main St / STH 50 Termini 0 390 1300 20.50$     26,650$          38,184.67$       2" Mill & OL (C&G patching)
5 (2019) 1980 30 Carey St Marion St La Salle St 0 475 1583 20.50$     32,458$          70,643.00$       2" Mill & OL (C&G patching)
5 (2019) 1990 24 Conant St Kendall Ln Platt Ave 0 585 1560 20.50$     31,980$          102,623.00$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1979 30 Crawford St Haskins St Spring St 0 422 1407 20.50$     28,837$          131,459.67$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1979 27 Crawford St Spring St Termini 0 264 792 20.50$     16,236$          147,695.67$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1997 30 Madison St Grant St Logan St 0 317 1057 20.50$     21,662$          169,357.33$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1997 30 Madison St Logan St Cemetery Rd / Oak Hill Dr 0 264 880 20.50$     18,040$          187,397.33$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1997 30 Madison St Wisconsin St Dodge St 0 475 1583 20.50$     32,458$          219,855.67$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1997 28 Walker St Center St CTH H 0 739 2299 20.50$     47,132$          266,987.44$     3" Mill & OL (C&G patching)
5 (2019) 2007 30 Madison St W Main St / STH 50 Geneva St 0 475 1583 20.50$     32,458$          299,445.78$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1980 28 Marion St Clover St Carey St 0 370 1151 20.50$     23,598$          323,043.56$     2" Mill & OL (C&G patching)
5 (2019) 1996 16 Oak Ln Sage St Water St 0 581 1033 20.50$     21,174$          344,217.78$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps
5 (2019) 1997 30 Pioneer Dr Walworth St Haskins St 0 687 2290 20.50$     46,945$          391,162.78$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1998 32 Walworth St Crawford St Sage St 0 475 1689 20.50$     34,622$          425,785.00$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1996 40 Walworth St Pioneer Dr Waverly St 0 211 938 20.50$     19,224$          445,009.44$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
5 (2019) 1999 30 Water St Crawford St Waverly St 0 475 1583 20.50$     32,458$          477,467.78$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
6 (2019) 2000 26 Dodge St Fremont Ave Elmwood Ave / Jefferson Ave 0 422 1219 20.50$     24,992$          502,459.56$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
6 (2019) 2013 30 Dodge St Pond View Ln Fremont Ave 0 1482 4940 20.50$     101,270$        603,729.56$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
6 (2019) 1997 32 Tomike St Grant St Oak Hill Dr 0 739 2628 20.50$     53,865$          657,594.44$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching
6 (2019) 1998 40 Walworth St Waverly St Crawford St 0 475 2111 20.50$     43,278$          700,872.22$     2" Mill & OL/ ADA Ramps/C&G patching

16 Alley Pleasant/Park Row 2019 0 390 693 30.00$     20,800$          721,672.22$     3" Mill & OL 
721,672.22$   Includes 7.5% Survey/Eng/CM

Recommended TreatmentSe
ct

io
n 

A
re

a 
(S

Y)

Se
ct

io
n 

Le
ng

th
 (F

T)

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 E
st

. C
os

t 

 A
cc

um
. M

ai
nt

. E
st

im
at

ed
 C

os
t 

 M
ai

nt
. U

ni
t C

os
t /

 S
Y 

C
ur

re
nt

 P
av

em
en

t 
R

at
in

g 
an

d 
Ye

ar

Surface At Route Toward Route

Note:  If Previous Pavement Rating and Year column blank, previous submitted rating incompatible with surface type OR no rating data available.
Page 1 of 1



 
 

120 East Lakeside Street • Madison, Wisconsin 53715  • 608.255.3988 • 608.255.0814 Fax  

247 Freshwater Way, Suite 530 • Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53204 • 414.988.8631 

www.vandewalle.com 

 

Shaping places, shaping change 

To: Mayor Hartz 

From: Brian Munson and Jackie Mich 

Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 

Re: Hillmoor Property Concept Plan 

Evaluating the future use of the Hillmoor Property represents a wide range of opportunities for 
the City of Lake Geneva. Vandewalle & Associates proposes the following tasks to help the City 
frame development options for the site to help inform future discussions on long term use of the 
site: 

Work Element 1: Site Visit & Site Analysis 

1.1) Site Visit/Kickoff Meeting: Vandewalle & Associates staff will undertake a one day site 
visit to investigate the on-site and surrounding conditions of the Hillmoor Property to 
develop a more thorough understanding of the site conditions and gather additional 
background information.  This information will be used to build a better understanding of 
the historic and on-going discussions of development options for the site. 

The design team will also meet with from City Staff and the City’s Project Management 
Team (if using) during this trip to discuss project goals. 

1.2) Preliminary Base Map Creation: Vandewalle & Associates will work with the City to 
develop base information regarding the site and adjoining properties for use in the 
creation of the concept plans. 

1.3) Site Analysis: Vandewalle & Associates will undertake an initial site analysis of the target 
property using publicly available information. Items investigated may include, but are not 
limited to, the following items: 

1.) Existing Conditions (topography, soils, wetlands, floodplains, water features, 
streams, lakes, woodlands, existing improvements) 

2.) Adjoining Properties (uses, ownership patterns) 
3.) Municipal regulations (adopted plans, zoning) 

 
This work will be used to inform the concept plan designs, but no formal presentation or 
summary will be made of the findings.  

 
Estimated Timing: Week 1-3 

  

http://www.vandewalle.com/


08/28/19   Page 2 of 3 

Work Element 2: Concept Plan Development 

2.1)  Concept Plan Alternatives: Vandewalle & Associates will create three concept plan 
alternatives for the development of the target parcel, based upon program goals for 
the project and information gained during the site analysis phase. These will include 
land uses area bubbles, circulation patterns, and important bike/pedestrian 
connections. Text boxes and photos may be used to further describe potential future 
uses. Accompanying narrative description will address: 

1.) Design principles and overall guidelines for the site 
2.) Natural resource preservation areas 
3.) Definitions and descriptions of the recommended future land use categories 

included in the concept plans, including development character and scale 
4.) Photo examples where applicable 
5.) Types of development that are not desirable (e.g., big box development) 

2.2)  Working Session with Council and Plan Commission: Vandewalle & Associates will 
lead a working session at a joint meeting of the Common Council and Plan Commission 
to present the concept plan alternatives and determine the desired design direction for the 
one preferred concept plan to be shared at the public open house.   

This is anticipated to be a special meeting in order to complete this scope of work 
within the City’s desired timeline. 

 
2.3) Concept Plan Refinement (Draft 2): Vandewalle & Associates will refine one 

concept plan alternative in response to input provided at the working session with 
Council and Plan Commission to take to public open house.  

 
2.4) Public Open House: Vandewalle & Associates will organize a public open house 

for the community to review the draft concept plan and provide input. Vandewalle & 
Associates will provide a meeting flyer. The City will be responsible for distribution 
of the flyer and additional publicity. 

 
2.5) Final Concept Plan (Draft 3): Vandewalle & Associates will prepare one final 

concept plan that reflects comments received. Vandewalle & Associates will 
incorporate the final concept plan into the Draft Comprehensive Plan by updating 
the Future Land Use Map as appropriate and providing a narrative description of the 
City’s goals and objectives for the site.   

 
 Final Concept Plan to be completed in early November to allow for 30-day public 

review period prior to the December 9 Public Hearing. Vandewalle & Associates will 
provide all deliverables in digital format (PDF). 
 

Estimated Timing: Week 4-7 

Total Proposed Budget:  $29,500 

Timeline:  2 Months  

Work done beyond the scope of services will be incurred on a time and materials basis. 



08/28/19   Page 3 of 3 

 

Preliminary Project Schedule 

 

Timing
Task 1.1 Site Visit/Kickoff Meeting Sept. 18-20

Task 1.2 Preliminary Base Map Creation Sept. 1-18

Task 1.3 Site Analysis Sept. 1-18

Task 2.1 Concept Plan Alternatives (Draft 1 - for Council & PC Review) Sept. 18-Oct.4

Task 2.2 Working Session with Council and Plan Commission Oct. 7-11

Task 2.3 Concept Plan Refinement (Draft 2 - for Public Review) Oct. 14-18

Task 2.4 Public Open House to Review Concept Oct. 21-25

Task 2.5 Final Concept Plan (Draft 3 - for Public Hearing) Oct. 31 

Work Element 2:  Concept Plan

Work Element 1: Site Visit & Site Analysis

























 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
Resolution authorizing the issuance of an Exterritorial Platting (ETP) filed by Woodhill Farms Nursery, 
Inc., N1445 STH 120, Lake Geneva, to allow an Extraterritorial Platting review for a two lot CSM in 
the Town of Linn, to Tax Key No. IA462300001. 
 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved September 16, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R67 Date: September 23, 2019 
 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Woodhill Farms Nursery, 

Inc., N1445 STH 120, Lake Geneva for a request to allow an Extraterritorial Zoning Plat review for a two lot 
CSM in the Town of Linn. 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on September 5, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Exterritorial Platting (ETP) filed by Woodhill Farms Nursery, Inc., N1445 STH 120, 
Lake Geneva, to allow an Extraterritorial Zoning Plat review for a two lot CSM in the Town of Linn,  

Tax Key No. IA462300001 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of September 
2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  September 16, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description:  

This request is to approve an Extraterritorial Zoning Plat review for the request of a 2 lot CSM 

for Tax Key No. IA462300001 located in the Town of Bloomfield. 

 

This request is to approve the proposed Certified Survey Map dated August 20, 2019 revised 

prepared Schmidt Engineering job number 190417 for the property located at N1445 STH 120. 

 

The parcels newly created parcel will be 15.01 acres. 

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Exterritorial Zoning request (ETZ)  

As part of the consideration of the requested ETZ, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed ETZ 

review. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed  

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the Exterritorial 

Zoning request (ETZ): as submitted, subject to approval Walworth County Land Use 

Zoning. 

 
 

Agenda Item: 5 

Applicant: 

Woodhill Farms Nursery, Inc. 

N1445 STH 120 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: ETZ Town of Bloomfield  

Extraterritorial Zoning Plat review two lot 

CSM to Tax Key No. IA462300001 















 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Lake Geneva 
Architects, 201 Broad St. Lake Geneva, for a request to construct a 2 story Commercial Multi-Tenant 
Building on the property located at 323 Broad St located in the Central Business (CB) zoning district. 
Tax Key No. ZA464600002. 
 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved September 16, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R65 Date: September 23, 2019 
 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Lake Geneva Architects, 

201 Broad St. Lake Geneva for a request to operate a Personal or Professional Services land use. 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on September 5, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad St. Lake Geneva for a 
request to operate a Personal or Professional Services land use at 323 Broad St. located in the Central 
Business (CB) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZA464600002 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of September 
2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: September 16, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant has submitted a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the candidate to construct a 2 story Commercial Multi-Tenant Building at the property located at 

323 Broad St.  

The proposed occupancy for the 4 units will be Office / Retail on the first floor with 2 

Residential Condominiums on the second floor. This property currently is located in a Planned 

Development (PD) zoning classification, in conjunction with the request is to include reverting to 

the underlying Business Central (BC) zoning district Tax Key No ZA464600002.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

Lake Geneva Architects 

201 Broad St 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 323 Broad St  

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

New Commercial Multi-Tenant Building 

Tax Key No. ZA464600002 

 

Agenda Item: 7 



2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on 

the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting 

the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 

future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning 

Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance 

adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other 

governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities 

or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with 

the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on 

the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting 

the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 

future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning 

Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance 

adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other 

governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of 

land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the 

subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be 

adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, 

facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not 

outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 

consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the 

Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If 

they are in agreement with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 
 

 

 

 







kapurinc.com 

1224 South Pine Street 
Burlington, WI 53105 

T: 262.767.2747 •  F: 262.767.2750 
 

 

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\190138 2019 Lake Geneva Plan Review\PHSE17 323 Broad Street\323 
Broad street review_091019.docx 

Memo to the City of Lake Geneva 
 
To: Fred Walling, Zoning Administrator Date: September 10, 2019 

   
From: Naomi Rauch, P.E. 
 262-758-6032 
   
CC:  Lake Geneva Architects 
 Dave Nord – City Administrator 
 Brenda Follensbee – Building and Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 Tom Earle – Director of Public Works 
 Josh Gajewski – Utility Director 
 Greg Governatori – Kapur & Associates, Inc. 
 
Subject: 323 Broad Street – Mixed-Use Redevelopment 
   

 
BACKGROUND AND REQUEST:   
 

A conditional use permit application was submitted for the construction of a mixed-use development at 323 Broad 
Street. The proposed improvements include a two-story mixed-use building with office space on the first floor and 
residential use on the second floor. Construction includes parking lot access from the existing 16-ft alley, a 14 space 
parking lot and sidewalk improvements. 
 
The following plans were submitted for review: 

 OFFICE 323 BROAD STREET, Lake Geneva WI Sheets A1, A4, A7, A9, A11 - A14 prepared by Lake 
Geneva Architects dated September 4, 2019.  

Comments: 

1. The site plan submitted should show the existing and proposed grades throughout the 
development. Proposed spot elevations and slopes should be provided to define changes in grade, 
edge of pavement, curb, and areas that will match into existing grade.   

2. Downspouts and rooftop drainage should be directed away from existing structures and not 
discharged directly on adjacent property.  

3. Hard surfaces should be specified with details.  

4. City specifications should be detailed and specified for sidewalk improvements and work within the 
City right-of-way.  

5. Sanitary and water utility connections to the building are not shown.  

6. The site plan does not include any soil erosion and sediment control measures. Silt fence should be 
installed at the downstream limits of construction. A stabilized construction entrance must be utilized 
to access the site to prevent mud or debris being tracked onto public roads.  If tracking of construction 



kapurinc.com 

 

D:\Racine_Co\Burlington_City\Gov\190139 2019 Burlington Plan Review\PHSE14 Bower State Street\671 W State 
Street.docx  

debris occurs, it shall be cleaned up at the end of each day.  Land disturbance shall be kept to a 
minimum.  Restoration of the property shall take place as soon as possible after final grading. 

 

The plans have been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted engineering practices and City of 
Lake Geneva policies.  Although the material has been reviewed, the applicant is ultimately responsible for 
the thoroughness and accuracy of the plans and supplemental data and for compliance with state, county, 
and other local ordinances and procedures. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments pertaining to this project. 
 





A4 - 

DRAWING INDEX

COVER, SHEET INDEX

FIRST FLOOR PLANA7 - 

SECOND FLOOR PLANA9 - 

A11 - 

A12 - 

A13 - 

EAST ELEVATION

A14 - 

WEST ELEVATION

SOUTH ELEVATION

SITE PLAN

NORTH ELEVATION

A1 - 

A1

S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -



SCALE:  1" = 10'-0"

SITE PLAN

T
R

U
E

N
O

R
T

H

SITE LEGEND

T

S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

A4



SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

P
L

A
N

N
O

R
T

H

BATH

STORAGE

TENANT A

BATH

UTILITY

UTILITY

STORAGE

TENANT B

S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

A7



DINING

KITCHEN

HALL 1

STAIR

M.

BATH

BED

HALL 2

M. BED

SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN 

P
L

A
N

N
O

R
T

H

BATH

FAMILY

TENANT B

KITCHEN

HALL 1

STAIR

M.

BATH

BED

HALL 2

M. BED

BATH

FAMILY

TENANT A

DINING

S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

A9



SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

RAILINGS / BALUSTERS

BUILDING ENVELOPE AIR SEALING, LEAKAGE

TESTS AND CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

WINDOW FLASHING NOTE

(ZIP WALL SHEATHING):

WINDOWS / PATIO DOORS

WISCONSIN

EXTERIOR STAINING / PAINTING

WINDOW  OPTIONS

WINDOW

MANUFACTURERS

INTERIOR PAINTING / STAINING

S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

A11



SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

A12



SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

A13



SCALE 1/4" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

A14



S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -



S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -



S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -



S
T

U
D

I
O

 
O

F
 
J
A

S
O

N
 
R

.
 
B

E
R

N
A

R
D

L
 
A

 
K

 
E

 
 
 
 
 
G

 
E

 
N

 
E

 
V

 
A

DESIGN SET

O
F

F
I
C

E
 

REVISIONS:

9.4.19

DATE:

PERMIT SET

CONSTRUCTION

L
a
k
e
 
G

e
n
e
v
a
,
 
W

I

-

3
2
3
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
A

K
E

 
 
G

E
N

E
V

A
 
 
A

R
C

H
I
T

E
C

T
S

2
0

1
 
B

R
O

A
D

 
S

T
.

L
A

K
E

 
G

E
N

E
V

A
,
 
W

I
 
5

3
1

4
7

2
6

2
.
2

4
8

.
1

4
0

0

L
a

k
e

G
e

n
e

v
a

A
r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t
s
.
c
o

m

-

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
Resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Robert Nabasny 
311 S. Wells St Lake Geneva, for a request to construct a 2 story Residential Addition to the property 
located at 1544 W. Main St located in the Estate Residential - 1(ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. 
ZLM00070. 
 

 
Committee: 

 
Plan Commission approved September 16, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R66 Date: September 23, 2019 
 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of, Robert Nabasny, 311 Wells 

St. Lake Geneva for a request to allow for an alteration and addition to the single family dwelling located at 
1544 W. Main St. 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 
given on September 5, 2019. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 
authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Robert Nabasny, 311 S. Wells St Lake Geneva, for a request 
to construct a 2 story Residential Alteration and Addition to the property located at 1544 W. Main St located 
in the Estate Residential - 1(ER-1) zoning district,  

Tax Key No. ZLM00070 
 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 23rd day of September 
2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                    Date 



STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: September 16, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for 

the applicant to move forward on the proposed addition and expansion of the existing residence 

that is located in the Estate Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning district, for the residence located at 

1544 W. Main St.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration 

pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Applicant: 

Robert Nabasny 

311 S. Wells St 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Continuation Request: 1544 W. Main St  

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Home Addition Tax Key No. ZLM00070 

 

Agenda Item: 6 



3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on 

the required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting 

the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 

future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning 

Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance 

adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other 

governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject 

property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities 

or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration 

the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to 

ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the 

appropriate fact finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with 

the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, 

Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under 

consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on 

the required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby 

property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, 

parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting 

the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the 

future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning 

Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance 

adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City or other 

governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of 

land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the 

subject property. 



5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be 

adequately served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, 

facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not 

outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into 

consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the 

Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If 

they are in agreement with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided 

above. 

 
 

 

 





kapurinc.com 

1224 South Pine Street 
Burlington, WI 53105 

T: 262.767.2747 •  F: 262.767.2750 
 

 

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\190138 2019 Lake Geneva Plan Review\PHSE16 W1544 Main Street\1544 
Main street review_082819.docx 

Memo to the City of Lake Geneva 
 
To: Fred Walling, Zoning Administrator Date: August 28, 2019 

   
From: Naomi Rauch, P.E. 
 262-758-6032 
   
CC:  Robert Nabasny 
 Bob Krause 
 Dave Nord – City Administrator 
 Brenda Follensbee – Building and Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 Tom Earle – Director of Public Works 
 Josh Gajewski – Utility Director 
 Greg Governatori – Kapur & Associates, Inc. 
 
Subject: 1544 Main Street – Conditional Use Plan Review 
   

 
BACKGROUND AND REQUEST:   
 

A site plan approval application was submitted for the construction of an addition to the existing residential structure 
at 1544 Main Street resulting in an increase of 2900 sq.ft. of impervious surface on the 13,096 sq.ft. totaling 43.9% 
impervious. The proposed improvements include a second story, breeze way, and attached garage. Construction 
includes a new driveway utilizing two existing entrances off Main Street, repair of existing sidewalk, and landscaping.  
 
The following plans were submitted for review: 

 Proposed Improvements for Robert Nabasny Site and Grading Plan, prepared by Robert A. Krause, 
P.E., LTD. Sheet C1 dated 07/03/2019. 

 Home Addition/Remodel 1544 W. Main Street Lake Geneva WI 53147 architectural plans, 
prepared by Daniel Lesus Architects, P.C. , sheets A3.0-A3.3 dated July 5, 2019.  

 Home Addition/Remodel 1544 W. Main Street Lake Geneva WI 53147, prepared by Daniel Lesus 
Architects, P.C. , sheets 1.0-6.0 dated July 3, 2019.  
 

Comments: 

1.  The construction plans submitted do not include detailed elevations for the retaining wall on the 
west property line making it is difficult to verify stormwater flow patterns in that area.  The proposed 
construction must maintain existing drainage patterns and not direct rooftop drainage directly toward 
adjacent lots. 

 

2. It appears that regrading of the existing west entrance from Main Street may direct water to the 
front of the proposed porch and into two (2) proposed yard inlets.  These inlets and associated yard 
drain must be sized appropriately to accommodate stormwater drainage to this area and avoid damage 
to structure or property. 



kapurinc.com 

 

D:\Racine_Co\Burlington_City\Gov\190139 2019 Burlington Plan Review\PHSE14 Bower State Street\671 W State 
Street.docx  

 
3. The proposed swale along the west side of the property will direct stormwater along the existing 
drainage pattern from north to south across the lot.  The level spreader proposed at the outfall of the 
6in underdrain will allow for a less concentrated flow of stormwater to discharge downstream 
decreasing velocities and promoting infiltration.  A landscaped rain garden in this location could further 
reduce runoff volumes from the new impervious surface.  

 
4. Silt fence location is provided on the site grading plan. The silt fence must be properly installed prior to 

land disturbance and maintained throughout.  A stabilized construction entrance must be utilized to 
access the site to prevent mud or debris being tracked onto Main Street.  If tracking of construction 
debris occurs, it shall be cleaned up at the end of each day.  Inlet protection should be provided at inlet 
structures on Main Street that are located in front of the lot and directly downstream. Land disturbance 
shall be kept to a minimum.  Restoration of the property shall take place as soon as possible after final 
grading and shall include erosion control mat on the proposed swale. 

 

We recommend approval of the submitted site plan subject to the comments above. The plans have been 
reviewed for conformance with generally accepted engineering practices and City of Lake Geneva policies.  
Although the material has been reviewed, the applicant is ultimately responsible for the thoroughness and 
accuracy of the plans and supplemental data and for compliance with state, county, and other local 
ordinances and procedures. 

 

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments pertaining to this project. 
 





kapurinc.com 

1224 South Pine Street 
Burlington, WI 53105 

T: 262.767.2747 •  F: 262.767.2750 
 

 

D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\190138 2019 Lake Geneva Plan Review\PHSE16 W1544 Main Street\1544 
Main street review_091619.docx 

Memo to the City of Lake Geneva 
 
To: Fred Walling, Zoning Administrator Date: September 16, 2019 

   
From: Naomi Rauch, P.E. 
 262-758-6032 
   
CC:  Robert Nabasny 
 Bob Krause 
 Dave Nord – City Administrator 
 Brenda Follensbee – Building and Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 Tom Earle – Director of Public Works 
 Josh Gajewski – Utility Director 
 Greg Governatori – Kapur & Associates, Inc. 
 
Subject: 1544 Main Street – Conditional Use Plan Review 
   

 
BACKGROUND AND REQUEST:   
 

A site plan approval application was submitted for the construction of an addition to the existing residential structure 
at 1544 Main Street resulting in an increase of 2900 sq.ft. of impervious surface on the 13,096 sq.ft. totaling 43.9% 
impervious. The proposed improvements include a second story, breeze way, and attached garage. Construction 
includes a new driveway utilizing two existing entrances off Main Street, repair of existing sidewalk, and landscaping.  
 
The following plans were submitted for review: 

 Proposed Improvements for Robert Nabasny Site and Grading Plan, prepared by Robert A. Krause, 
P.E., LTD. Sheet C1 dated 07/03/2019 revised 09/14/2019. 
 

Comments: 

We recommend approval of the revised plan set cited above.  

The rain garden should be constructed in accordance with the WDNR Rain Garden Technical Standard 1009, 
dated September 2018 including recommended plantings. We recommend a rain garden size of 1275 sq.ft. (3-5 
inches in depth). Runoff from the proposed improvements should be directed to the rain garden.  
 

The plans have been reviewed for conformance with generally accepted engineering practices and City of 
Lake Geneva policies.  Although the material has been reviewed, the applicant is ultimately responsible for 
the thoroughness and accuracy of the plans and supplemental data and for compliance with state, county, 
and other local ordinances and procedures. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments pertaining to this project. 
 




	0-September 23, 2019 Council Agenda1
	city of lake geneva regular common council
	Monday, September 23, 2019 6:00 p.m.

	08-September 9, 2019 Council Minutes
	Ucity of lake geneva regular common council Minutes
	UMonday, September 9, 2019 6:00 p.m.

	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09ba-FEE WAIVER - VLG Riviera Winterfest
	09bb-VLG Winterfest Banners
	10-Ordinance 19-15- Stop Sign on Lake View Dr
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	11aa-City of Lake Geneva 2019 Proposal
	11ab-Insurance-Comparison
	11b-Cyber Security Quote- R & R Insurance
	11c-Event Permit Policy- 2019- Redlined
	11d-Johns Lake Geneva 2024 FINAL
	11e-Pay request #1. 2019 Street Program
	11f-Task 18_2020-2025 CIP Planning.doc
	11g-Lake Geneva - Hillmoor Property Scope - 8.28.19 final
	11ha-Prepaid Checks
	11hb-Regular Checks
	12aa-Resolution 19-R67-Woodhill Farms Nursery ETP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12ab-N1445 STH 120 CSM ETZ
	Nursery N1445 STH 120 ETZ CSM
	N1445 STH 120 CSM ETZ
	doc02889920190911145216.pdf
	doc02890120190911145314


	12ba-Resolution 19-R65-323 Broad St CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12bb-323 Broad Street CUP
	7. 323 Broad Street CUP.pdf
	323 Broad St CUP
	18-LGA-323Broad-Design Set (9.4.19)
	323 Broad street review_091019
	Memo to the City of Lake Geneva
	Memo to the City of Lake Geneva


	323 Broad St CUP Application

	12ca-Resolution 19-R66-1544 W. Main CUP
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12cb-1544 W Main Street CUP
	1544 W. Main Continuation CUP
	1544 W Main Street CUP Final
	1544 W Main St CUP Application
	1544 Main street review_082819
	Memo to the City of Lake Geneva
	Memo to the City of Lake Geneva

	1544 W Main St Plan Sheet.pdf


	12cc-1544 Main street review_091619
	Memo to the City of Lake Geneva
	Memo to the City of Lake Geneva

	12cd-1544 W Main Street Revised 091619

